FY 2022.2023 Fallbrook Regional Health District Community Health Contract Grant Application

Organization Information
Legal Name

Fallbrook Senior Citizens Service Club

DBA (if Applicable)
Fallbrook Senior Center

Year Founded - use date of incorporation
1974

Program Name/Title
Home Delivered Meal Program

Brief Program Description

The Home Delivered Meal Program provides food security for homebound seniors (60+) in the Health
District’s area. The Program relieves present-day hunger for some of our most vulnerable seniors and
that stimulates self-respect, health and a hope they will be able to remain in their homes as long as
possible.

Is this a new (pilot, recently developed) or established program?

Established Program

Program Information - Type

Ongoing
Requested Amount How much funding was received for this program in
110059 the previous 2021.2022 CHC Grant cycle?

85330

Organization’s Mission Statement

The mission of the Fallbrook Senior Center is to promote healthy aging, independence and well-being of
active, older adults in the communities we serve. We will provide programs and services which support
the dignity and enrichment of life for seniors fifty (50) and above.

Organization’s Vision Statement

The Fallbrook Senior Center will be recognized as a model Center for excellence in the delivery of
services to active, older adults and will be committed to meeting the needs of those it serves.

Agency Capability
The Fallbrook Senior Center started a nutrition program in 1978 and the program has been in
continuous operation since that time. The Nutrition Program includes both congregate and home-



delivered meals for any senior in our regional communities who is 60 years old and above, without
regard to their ability to pay for the meals. At the outbreak of COVID-19, the Fallbrook Senior Center
immediately adapted the Congregate Meal program to a Meals-to-Go program that was offered with
curbside delivery to maintain social distancing. Although socialization was curtailed, meals were
provided to alleviate food insecurity for seniors in the community. The Meals-to-Go program was in
place from March 2020 through November 2021. Recipients of both Nutrition Programs, homebound
and congregate meal participants, continued to receive meals throughout the COVID-19 pandemic
without missing even one regular day of freshly prepared, hot nutritional meals.

Agency Collaborations

a. Collaboration with the County Aging and Independence Services (AIS) for partial funding of our
Nutrition Program. AIS provides strict nutritional guidelines along with a Registered Dietitian to help us
develop healthy balanced meal plans. The Senior Center is listed as an approved meal provider in the
AIS section of the San Diego Health & Human Services Agency website, under “nutrition services”.

b. Collaboration with the Palomar Family Counseling Service includes advertising their services in our
monthly newsletter as well as distributing their flyers to all of our meal recipients to bring awareness of
available services including the treatment of depression and anxiety related to food insecurity.

c. Collaboration with students from Cal State San Marcos School of Nursing to create nutrition and
health education materials that are presented and distributed to all meal recipients on a quarterly
basis.

d. One of our most valued collaborations is with the Fallbrook Regional Health District. The FRHD has
been a vital resource during COVID-19 for information and services as well as supplies to keep our
staff and clients safe. Without the FRHD partnership in funding our Nutrition Programs, the Senior
Center could not feed the many seniors who depend on us to provide access to food that supports
healthy eating on a daily basis.

Target Population - Age

Percent of program participants

Children (infants to 12)

Young Adults (13-17)
Adults (18-60)

Seniors (60+) 100
We do not collect this data (indicate with
100%)*
Gender
Percent of program participants
Female 69
Male 31
Non-binary
Unknown*



Income Level

Percent of program participants

Extremely Low-Income Limits, ceiling of
$32,100

Very Low (50%) Income Limits, ceiling of
$53,500

Low (80%) Income Limits, ceiling of $85,600

Higher Than Listed Limits

We do not collect this data (indicate with 100
100%)*

*Target Population - Income Level

Not collected. A portion of the funding for our meal program is obtained from the County of San Diego.
They require this information NOT be collected from participants in the program and do not want
participants to be discriminated against based on their ability to contribute toward the cost of the meal.

Projected number of residents that will directly benefit (participant/client) from this program.
85

Social Determinants of Health (SDOH)

Program/Services Description - Social Determinants of Health

Economic Stability (Employment, Food Insecurity, Housing Instability, Poverty)

Neighborhood & Built Environment (Access to Foods that Support Healthy Eating Patterns, Crime
and Violence, Environmental Conditions, Quality of Housing)

Program/Services Description - FRHD Community Needs Assessment

Health (Diabetes - prevention, management)
Health (Cholesterol, High Blood Pressure, Hypertension, Obesity)
Health (Age Related Deficits) Health (Healthy Food/Nutrition)

Social (Economic Security, Health Literacy, Family/Child Support, Legal/Advocacy)

Statement of Need/Problem

“Food insecurity is a major problem for older adults in America. In 2018, some 9.8 million adults over
50 were classified as being food-insecure, and the pandemic has only made matters worse — as of
March 2021, as many as 1 in 7 older adults reported experiencing food insecurity.”
https://www.aarp.org/aarp-foundation/our-work/food-security/research/ In 2019 the organization
Feeding San Diego reported that, “360,530 people in San Diego County are food insecure (11% of total
population; 1 in 8 people)”; https://feedingsandiego.org/about/hunger-research/map-the-meal-gap/ A
comparison of the findings of these two studies show that food insecurity is growing among older
adults.


https://www.aarp.org/aarp-foundation/our-work/food-security/research/
https://feedingsandiego.org/about/hunger-research/map-the-meal-gap/

The US Census Bureau reports Fallbrook’s population in 2020 at 32,267, of which 17.8% are age 65 or
better. The number of adults age 65+ in Fallbrook, has grown by almost 4% since the 2010 census. If
Fallbrook follows the statistics of the AARP study above, 820 seniors in our community are food
insecure. It is not known how many of these seniors are homebound and could benefit from a hot meal
delivered to their home. Efforts must be made to increase awareness of available food programs and the
benefits of improved health through good nutrition. Access to foods that support healthy eating
patterns is a real need for the seniors in our District.

Statement of Need/Problem - Others

The Fallbrook Senior Center is the only organization in the Fallbrook area that provides daily hot
prepared meal service to seniors at no charge. The Fallbrook Food Pantry delivers to their senior clients
one box each week containing fresh foods, canned, and dry goods. The Foundation for Senior Care
offers pick-up and delivery of grocery items to requesting seniors. Meals on Wheels delivers hot meals
daily or a week of frozen meals to customers for a fee. In addition, some local area churches have small
food pantries with food available to their parishioners.

The FSC Home Delivered Meal Program provides seniors one substantial, nutritious meal daily. The
Fallbrook Food Pantry offers a good complimentary program for other meals during the day (ie.
breakfast) at no cost to their clients. Clients have said the taste and quality of our home delivered
meals is far superior compared to Meals on Wheels.

Program/Services Description - Program Entry

When a request is made to enter the home-delivered meal program by a potential client, a family
member, or a caregiver, an assessment is made via telephone by FSC administrative staff to determine
if the person is eligible based on the criteria set by the County Aging and Independence Services (AIS).
The minimum requirements are: 1. being a homebound senior (60+) or disabled person, and 2. unable
to drive. Further eligibility is based upon the individual’s functioning level as it relates to Activities of
Daily Living (ADL). Eligibility is determined if they are unable to perform at least two ADLs (activities
such as bathing, walking, mobility, grooming). Information from the telephone interview is then verified
by an in-home inspection and certification.

Relevant health and medical information collected during the assessment are entered into the County’s
online system, forming a client “Care Plan”. Client privacy is respected and maintained throughout the
process as we strive to promote client dignity. Care Plans for all meal recipients are reviewed and
updated at least once each year. With the Care Plan established, the senior is now ready to receive
meals at their home. During delivery of the meal, the driver conducts wellness checks, and, in the event
of an emergency or problem, authorities will be called or families will be notified and our seniors will not
be forgotten.

Program/Services Description - Program Activities

The Fallbrook Senior Center strives to address the significant concerns of seniors as they relate to food
insecurity and isolation. Our Home-Delivered Meal Program can be an integral factor in relieving those
fears and concerns.

Every employee of the Senior Center is integral to the success of the Home-Delivered Meals Program;
however, the meal delivery driver is the “face” of the program to our clients. The driver is the near-daily
direct point of contact with our clients. The driver not only hand-delivers the meal, but also provides a
brief social visit, a wellness check, and as a trained mandated reporter the driver looks for evidence of
neglect, abuse, or at-risk warning signs. Our clients receive freshly prepared, hot nutritious meals
delivered five days a week, Monday - Friday. On Fridays, if requested, the delivery includes two
additional frozen meals to meet the client’s nutrition needs during Saturday and Sunday. Emergency
plans have been developed to assure continuity of service whenever necessary.



The meals follow strict nutritional guidelines established by AIS to ensure our senior clients have
access to foods that support healthy eating patterns. Periodic unscheduled visits are made at least
five times each year by the AIS Registered Dietician. During these visits, the kitchen where the meals
are prepared is inspected and staff are observed to determine that County health, safety, and nutrition
guidelines are met. Annually, the County Registered Dietician will inspect the Hot Shot delivery truck to
confirm that the temperature-regulated compartments are functioning properly. The Dietician will also
accompany our driver for a number of the meal deliveries. The Dietician will engage with our clients
and solicit their comments on the food and service provided. This interaction with our clients allows the
Dietician to confirm information from client Care Plans and our assessment intake forms.

The Senior Center also provides nutrition education as an element of the Home-Delivered Meal
Program. By providing current and relevant nutrition education to seniors, we hope to promote an
enrichment of life for our clients. Nutrition education will be provided four times per year to all
participants of the Program covering a variety of topics. The education will include informative printed
materials that will be delivered to meal recipients along with their daily food. The printed materials are
prepared by students from Cal State San Marcos School of Nursing.

The Home-Delivered Meal Program relieves present day hunger for some of our District's most
vulnerable seniors and that stimulates respect, health and a hope they will be able to remain in their
homes as long as is safely possible.

Program Goal #1

The primary goal of the Home Delivered Meal Program is to alleviate food insecurity by providing hot,
freshly prepared nutritious meals daily to homebound seniors who otherwise would not have regular
access to such meals. The Senior Center delivers meals with high nutritional value at no cost for
seniors 60+ residing in the communities of Fallbrook, Bonsall, Rainbow and De Luz. Initiatives are
being developed to create greater awareness of the program and thereby attract more seniors who
could benefit from participation in the program. The benefits include healthy aging, improved quality of
life, and the ability to remain in their homes as long as is safely possible.

Program Objectives - Goal #1



M - Providing more meals to more seniors, reduces the number of food insecure seniors in
the District’'s communities. Total meals served in FY 2020-2021 increased by 1.3% over meals
served in FY 2019-2020. In FY 2022-2023, the objective is to exceed the number of meals
served in FY 2021-2022 (numbers not yet available.)

A - Initiatives are being developed to create greater awareness of the program and thereby
attract more seniors who could benefit from participation in the program. These initiatives
include more frequent and targeted social media posts to FaceBook and Instagram.
Additionally, a 3-minute outreach video has been created that will be presented to various
clubs and organizations in the District. The video focuses heavily on the meal programs
offered by the Senior Center and also on available exe

R — In FY 2020-2021, the Home Delivered Meal Program grew, serving 14,282 meals, almost
200 more meals than the prior year. In FY 2022-2023, the objective of the Congregate Meal
Program is to serve more meals than FY 2021-2022 to Health District seniors 60 and above. By
creating greater awareness of the availability of the meal program and obtaining the funding to
support it, the attainment of this objective is realistic.

T - In FY 2020-2021, the Home Delivered Meal Program grew, serving 14,282 meals, almost
200 more meals than the prior year. This increase was due in part to illness from COVID-19
that temporarily confined seniors to their home. In FY 2022-2023, the objective of the Home
Delivered Meal Program is to serve more meals than the current year to Health District
seniors 60 and above.

S — The Home Delivered Meal Program provides approximately 55 — 60 meals each day, five
days a week, at no cost to seniors (60+), including delivery direct to their homes in the
Fallbrook regional area. Meals provided will be substantial, hot, and meet the strict dietary
guidelines established by the County AIS and based on the specific nutritional needs of
seniors. By providing access to foods that support healthy eating patterns, seniors may be
able to remain in their homes as long as is saf

Program Outcomes/Measurables - Goal & Objectives #1

Due to the limited capacity of the Hot Shot delivery truck (~60 meals), we are restricted in the number
of homebound seniors we are able to serve through the Home Delivered Meal Program, although we are
pursuing an additional delivery method to expand capacity. delivering approximately 60 meals each day
However, food security is not met merely by providing a quantity of food, that food must also be
nutritious.

Each meal provides one-third of the dietary requirements outlined in the Older Americans Act. The
Program never charges a client for the cost of the meal. Our clients are informed during the intake
process that our services rely in part on contributions, with the suggested amount being $5, but no one
is denied a meal based on whether or not they contribute. Last year, the average contribution per meal
was $1.55. Choosing the no-cost option, allows clients to allocate their income to other critical needs.

Anticipated Acknowledgment

Anticipated Acknowledgment



Social Media Postings Print Materials to Service Recipients Website Display

Anticipated Acknowledgment

Acknowledgement of the funding received from Fallbrook Regional Health District will be in our
monthly newsletter, on our website, monthly meal menus will feature the Fallbrook Regional Health
District logo, and social media posts throughout the year

(Facebook and Instagram).
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FRHD CHC GRANT BUDGET INSTRUCTIONS

This file has a number of pre-formated pages. Those sections for auto calculations and
set formats are shaded in grey and should not be altered. Please keep a copy of this
document as it will be used as part of the grant reporting process

There are five tabs to this file:
1 Instructions
2 Program Budget Form
3 Revenue Sources
4 Budget Narrative
5 Budget Reporting Form

1 Instructions:
— Al YEITOW Sectons are 1o be tilled out by the applicant. Grey sections will auto calculate

> and should not be edited by the applicant. All pages are formatted to print portrait, on 1
page.

2 Program Budget Form:

> PROGRAM COST: This section should reflect the true and total costs of the program.

APPLYING ORGANIZATION: This is the applicant agency's investment in their program.
This is the value of the resources the agency will contribute to the program's cost. These
may include funds from fundraising events, private donors, in-kind goods and services,
and volunteer efforts.

OTHER FUNDERS: These are funds or resources provided from contracts, grants and
partnerships that are used to support the program's operations.

REQUESTED FROM FRHD: This is the funding request you are putting forward to the
District.

> The line item names may not fully align with your budget. Please edit those items to align
with your budget. Explain those items on your Budget Narrative Form as necessary.

A INDIRECT EXPENSES:
This section is for expenses that are part of indirect operats of the program,
necessary which may not be part of the direct service provision expenses
(Administration, facility expenses, general liability ins., etc.). Please refer back to the
training materials for clarification of these expenses. The District will not consider
funding more than 25% of these expenses

B PERSONNEL EXPENSES - PROGRAM SPECIFIC:
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As stated, this section is for staffing expenses that are directly related to the provision
of the services/program. Please list each position title separately, unless there are
multiple of the same title then use (x3) as an indicator. For example, if funding
salaries for four separate Drivers, you would indicate as, Driver (x4) and the expense
amount would be the cost of all four Drivers. Please include a single line items for
general staffing expenses such as personell expenses (Payroll taxes, WC, etc).
Benefits (health, retirement, etc) shoud be listed on a separate line.

C DIRECT PROGRAM EXPENSES:
This section is for supplies, items and or specific expenses related to the provision of
the services/program. This may include phone, rent, prining, program related
insurance (e.g., vehicle), trainings and cetifications.

3 Revenue Sources
Please list all sources of revenue the agency recieves by category. This Form has two

> sections, one for Agency Funding and one for Project Funding. Please fill out both sides
of the table. Amounts do not need to be exact; however, we ask for best estimates.

4 Budget Narrative
I'here are headers that align with the Budget Form. These items should be explained

(narrative) if they are unusual or have a specific project impact. Explanations regarding
utility expenses are generally understood, but expenses relating to training or for a
specialty insurance could be expressed here.

5 Budget Reporting Form
This form will be used for those grantees who are awarded contracts. This form would be
> submitted with the quarterly Impact Report and should demonstrate that funds were
allocated according to the submitted proposal budget.
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Agency
Name:

Not all line items will correspond with your program budget. If the item does not fully align either leave it blank or group

FRHD CHC GRANT BUDGET FORM

Fallbrook Senior Citizens Servic

PROGRAM
NAME:

Home Delivered Meal Program

it in the best category possible. However, be sure your program budget is fully itemized.

1) A |INDIRECT EXPENSES: PRé)éSSR_I,_AM ORAGPAPI\II_IQL\{ISI;ON OTHER FUNDERS REQUEFS;'EB ek
A1 |Administrative Support 18,160 7,544 6,440 4177
A2 )General Insurance (not program specific 1,590 660 564 366
A3 |Accounting & audit expenses 11,500 4777 4,078 2,645
A4 |Consultant/Contractor Fees - - -
A5 |Physical Assets (Rent, Facility Costs) 1,325 550 470 305
A6 |Utilities 2,805 1,165 995 645
A7 |IT & Internet 480 199 170 110
A8 |Marketing & Communications 2,077 863 737 478
A9 |Office Supplies 2,130 885 755 490
A10 [Training & Education -

A11 |Other: specify
TOTAL INDIRECT EXPENSE 40,067 16,644 14,208 9,215
B [eeeamo o o | R oer | oRaaNzaTion | OTHER FNDERs [RERDEIETTRON
B1  Salary-Chef 22,230 3,899 7,883 10,448
B2  Salary-Chef Assistant 11,606 2,036 4,115 5,455
B3  Salary-Kitchen Assistant 2,902 509 1,029 1,364
B4  Salary-Nutrition Mgr/Administrator 11,002 1,930 3,901 5,171
B5  Salary-Meal Delivery Driver 34,580 6,065 12,262 16,253
B6 |Payroll Expenses (WC, taxes) 11,555 2,027 4,097 5,431
B7 |Benefits 3,718 652 1,318 1,747
B8 | Other: specify
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSE 97,593 17,118 34,606 45,869
C DIRECT PROGRAM EXPENSES PRé)éSSR_I,_AM ORAGPAPI\II_IQL\{ISI;ON OTHER FUNDERS REQUEFS;'EB Axely
C1 |Equipment
C2 |Program/Kitchen-Meal Delivery Supplies 17,400 2,878 6,170 8,352
C3  |Printing/Duplicating 775 128 275 372
C4 |Travel/Mileage - - -
cs5 ll:zc;g)ram Specific Insurance (Bus Liab, 4,965 821 1,761 2,383
C6 |Food 72,000 11,909 25,531 34,560
C7 |Kitchen Rental 3,933 651 1,395 1,888
C8 |Telephone 1,219 202 432 585
C9 |Auto Expense, Fuel, Repairs 14,240 2,355 5,050 6,835
C10
C11
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES 114,532 18,944 40,613 54,975
w X Y 4
PROGRAM % REQUESTED
D |TOTAL ALL EXPENSES COST FROM FRHD
$ 252,192 44%
2) FUNDING SOURCES
| E |FUNDS FOR PROGRAM
E1  APPLYING ORGANIZATION X $ 52,705 21%
E2 OTHER FUNDERS Y |3 89,427 35%
E3 REQUESTED FROM FRHD Z [s 110,059 44%
|TOTA'— FUNDING SOURCES $ 252,192 | NOTE: THIS AMOUNT SHOULD BE EQUAL TO YOUR PROJECT COST.
3) % OF AGENCY BUDGET
F  CALCULATE % of Total Agency $ 623,393 Y A0
budget that this Program represents. BPCJGDE(;\IECT\L PROGRAM COST %Btij Q((;;E?CY

** Agency budget is your agency’s entire budget for the year.

Fill in the amount.
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Agency Name: Fallbrook Senior Citizens Service Club Inc.
Program Name: Home Delivered Meal Program
Total Organization Budget (Current Fiscal Year) $ 623,393.00
Total Project Budget (Current Fiscal Year) $ 252,192.00
Organization Sources of Revenue Sources of Funding
(Total Organization Budget) (This Project Request)
One-time One-time
Percent funding? Percent of funding?
Source of funds $ Amount  of Total (Yes/No) $ Amount Total (Yes/No)
Federal
State
City/County* $ 176,288 28% No $ 79,437 31% No
Other Govt.
Proposed FRHD $ 184,021 30% No $ 110,059 44% No
Fees for Service
Grants (non-gov't) $ 24,000 4% No $ 10,000 4% No
General Donations $ 130,000 21% No $ 52,696 21% No
Other Internal
Organizational Fundraising $ 8,400 1% No
Other (list):
Thrift Shop Sales $ 90,000 14% No
Membership Fees $ 7,000 1% No
Miscellaneous $ 3,684 1% No
Total|  $623,393] 100% | $252,192]  100%|

* City/County
If the organization currently receives funding from any Cities or Counties, please list the
jurisdiction and contract amount below.

1. $40,000 from County of San Diego Neighborhood Reinvestment Grant for capital improvements. 2.
$136,288 from County of San Diego Aging and Independence Services (AlS): Total annual contract
amount is 14,160 meals ($79,437) for our Home Delivered Meal Program and 10,000 meals ($59,000)
for our Congregate Meal Program. This is a reimbursing contract, and thus, only meals served are
reimbursed to the Senior Center at a fixed price per meal. AIS will not allow a transfer of funds from
one meal program to the other. The AIS contract will expire in June 2023 and is expected to be
renewed or extended. In FY 2020-2021, the demand for home-delivered meals exceeded the number
of meals allotted in our contract by 122 meals at a contract value of $685 that was not reimbursed by
AIS. In FY 2021-22, AIS provided a one-time fund for up to 2,475 meals if the contract allotment is
exceeded and those funds will expire on June 30, 2022. There is no guarantee the additional funding
will be granted in FY 2022-23. If demand for meals in FY 2022-23 exceeds the AIS contract allotment,
it will be necessary to obtain additional funding from other sources, hopefully including FRHD, in order
to meet the need of homebound seniors in the District.



Fallbrook Regional

HEALTH{ﬂAj}DISTRICT

Agency Name:

Program Name:

INSTRUCTIONS:

Fallbrook Senior Citizens Service Club Inc.

Home Delivered Meal Program

1 List items from your PROJECT BUDGET FORM (Sections A and B) where an expense is indicated, that you are seeking FRHD support.

2 Provide a brief narrative description of each budget line item to be funded by the proposed grant.

3 Your narrative should explain why this expense is necessary to the project and why or how FRHD funding would make an impact.

A. INDIRECT EXPENSES: Please indicate by the Line Number and ltem Name

#

A1

A2

A3

A5

A6

A7
A8
A9

Name

Narrative:

Administrative Support

Funding needed to pay staff that prepare FRHD grant reports, collaborate with San
Marcos College nursing students to provide quarterly nutrition and health related
handouts for meal recipients, perform telephone or in-person interview with meal
recipients to establish or update a Care Plan, enter meal recipient's data into County
database, perform annual assessment of every Care Plan in the County system, count
money contributed by meal recipients, provide audit info for County inspections,
responsible for renewal of AIS funding contracts, responsible for obtaining program grant
funding from sources including FRHD.

General Insurance (not program specific )

Funding needed to pay partial premiums for Employment Practices and D&O insurance.

Accounting & audit expenses

Funding to pay 40% of the cost of outside accounting services and the annual audit and
tax prep. The audit and Form 990 are required by FRHD for grant application/funding.

Physical Assets (Rent, Facility Costs)

20% of land lease commitment to the County, and monthly pest control services to
maintain clean environment for administrative staff.

Utilities

Funding provides basic utilities for administrative staff, including 40% of FPUD and trash
pickup expense.

#

B1

IT & Internet Basic internet service to communicate with FRHD, County, and the community

Marketing & Communications 20% of costs to advertise the meal program to raise awareness in the community

Office Supplies 20% of office supplies and postage for administrative support of the meal program

B. PERSONNEL EXPENSES -PROGRAM SPECIFIC

Name Narrative:
Chef assists in menu planning to offer variety and insure nutritional guidelines are met,
must maintain food handlers certification, prepares meals insuring proper temperatures
are maintained for cold and hot foods, sets up tables and chairs, prepares coffee, plates

Salary-Chef food in readiness for servers, assists in maintaining a clean environment for proper food

B2

B3

handling, and always has a smile to greet our guests. This FTE spends 60% of his time
on this program. The ‘Program Specific Cost’ listed on the Budget Form represents 60%
of his salary of which FRHD is requested to fund 47%.

Salary-Chef Assistant

Chef Assistant must maintain a food handler’s certification, orders food weekly to satisfy
the menu selections, accepts food deliveries and verifies accuracy of order, assists chef
in preparing meals to insure proper temperatures are maintained for cold and hot foods,
assists in loading dishwasher, assists in maintaining a clean environment for proper food
handling. This PTE spends 60% of her time on this program. The ‘Program Specific
Cost’ listed on the Budget Form represents 60% of her salary of which FRHD is
requested to fund 47%.

Salary-Kitchen Assistant

Kitchen Assistant must maintain a food handler’s certification, assists in accepting food
deliveries and proper storing and security of food, assists in food preparation, loads
dishwasher, and assists in maintaining a clean environment for proper food handling.
This PTE spends 60% of his time on this program. The ‘Program Specific Cost’ listed on
the Budget Form represents 60% of his salary of which FRHD is requested to fund 47%.
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B4

B5

B6
B7
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Salary-Nutrition Mgr/Administrator

Nutrition Manager/Administrator coordinates with Chef and Chef Assistant to plan
monthly menus that meet the nutritional guidelines required by the County AlS and
submits the menus to the County for approval, must maintain Nutrition Manager
Certificate as required by AIS contract, prepares and schedules periodic training sessions
and materials for kitchen staff focused on safety, health, and nutrition to comply with
County mandates, submits monthly reports to the County of detailed evaluation
information about the nutrition program, assists County auditors during quarterly on-site
inspections, ultimately responsible for all aspects of compliance with the County AIS
contract. This FTE spends 22% of her time on this program. The ‘Program Specific Cost’
listed on the Budget Form represents 12% of her salary of which FRHD is requested to
fund 47%.

Salary-Meal Delivery Driver

Driver maintains a food handler’s certification, insures proper maintenance and operation
of the Hot Shot delivery truck, assists in packaging meals for delivery to homebound
seniors, loads packaged meals in the Hot Shot truck, delivers meals to approved
recipients, and accepts contributions to the cost of the meal if offered by participants in
the program. Additionally, the Driver works closely with the Program Administrator to
confirm eligibility requirements have been met by all applicants to the program by
conducting in-person interviews at the home of the applicants. The eligibility
requirements are stipulated by the County AIS. All recipients in the home-delivered
meals program must periodically have their eligibility reconfirmed, and this is done by the
Driver during delivery of meals. This FTE spends 100% of his time on this program.
The‘Program Specific Cost’ represents 100% of his salary of which FRHD is requested to
fund 47%.

Payroll Expenses (WC, taxes)

Workers' comp insurance and mandatory payroll taxes all based on wages paid.

Benefits

The only benefit provided is Paid Time Off, no insurance of any kind, no retirement.

#

C2

C3

C5

Co6

Cc7

C8

C9

C. DIRECT PROGRAM EXPENSES

Name

Narrative:

Program/Kitchen-Meal Delivery Supplies

Kitchen Supplies include aprons and towels, napkins and other paper goods, cleaning
and sterilizing supplies, rubber gloves, plastic trays, and paper containers and bags for
meal packaging and delivery. In 2021, we switched from Styrofoam to an
environmentally friendly paper product.

Printing/Duplicating

Funding will pay for publishing the monthly menu in the newsletter and postage for
mailing it to all senior members of the Fallbrook Senior Center. Providing the menu in
printed form to all interested seniors is a requirement of the County AIS Nutrition
Program.

Program Specific Insurance (Bus Liab,
Auto)

Program Specific Insurance includes premiums for business liability and auto insurance
for the Hot Shot delivery truck.

Food

Funding will pay for food costs that include fresh, frozen, and canned foods necessary to
prepare meals as planned on the monthly menu. Food costs have increased 25% over
2020 costs.

Kitchen Rental

Rents are paid to San Diego County for use of the kitchen at the Fallbrook Community
Center where meals are prepared and packaged for home delivery.

Telephone

Funding will include telephone and internet services used for ordering food and supplies,
as well as communicating with and reporting to our contact with San Diego County AlS.

Auto Expense, Fuel, Repairs

The Hot Shot truck that is used to deliver meals to home-bound seniors is provided by
the County of San Diego at no cost; however, FRHD funding will go toward the cost of
fuel, repairs, and maintenance of the vehicle. Fuel costs have increased significantly over
the past year requiring more funding. Also, the HotShot is wearing out and requiring
more maintenance, consideration is being given to replacing the HotShot with a newer
vehicle to reduce repair costs.




Fallbrook Regional

HEALTH{ii'i\JDISTRICT

Agency

Name:

Fallbrook Senior Citizens
Service Club Inc

PROGRAM NAME:

Not all line items will correspond with your program budget. If
it in the best category possible. However, be sure your program budget is fully itemized.

FRHD CHC GRANT BUDGET REPORTING FORM

Home Delivered Meal Program

the item does not fully align either leave it blank or group

1)

A_Jorecr exvenses rroswancos | TR | (UOUT | Gl | omever | pacrer
A1 $ 18,160.00| $ 4,176.80
A2 $ 1,590.00 | $ 365.70
A3 $ 11,500.00( $ 2,645.00
A4 $ -1 9 -
A5 $ 1,325.00 | $ 304.75
A6 $ 2,805.00 | $ 645.15
A7 $ 480.00 | $ 110.40
A8 $ 2,077.00( $ 477.71
A9 $ 2,130.00 | $ 489.90
A10 $ -1 $ -
A11 $ s _

TOTAL INDIRECT EXPENSE $40,067.00 $9,215.41 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
B Joproon e EXPESES PROGAN orosmu cost] RS | JiOTy | U | acam | oecom:
B1 $ 22,230.00( $ 10,448.10
B2 #REF! #REF!

B3 #REF! #REF!
B4 #REF! #REF!
B5 $ 11,555.00( $ 5,430.85
B6 $ 3,718.00| $ 1,747.46
B7 $ -1 S -

TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSE #REF! #REF! $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
C_[orecreroomamexpenses |prosrwoost| eSS | (RT | GaoTe | pacter | oacoer
C1 $ s _

C2 $ 17,400.00[ $ 8,352.00
C3 $ 775.00| $ 372.00
C4 $ - $ -
C5 $ 4,965.00( $§ 2,383.20
C6  Food $ 72,000.00| $ 34,560.00
C7  Kitchen Rental $ 3,933.00| $ 1,887.84
C8  Telephone $ 1,219.00| $ 585.12
C9 Auto Expense, Fuel, Repairs $ 14,240.00| $ 6,835.20
c10 0 $ -1 s }
C11  #REF! #REF! #REF!

C12  #REF! #REF! #REF!

C13  #REF! #REF! #REF!

c14 #REF! #REF! #REF!

c15 0 $ -1 s -

TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES #REF! #REF! $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

w p2
FRHD Funds
D |toTALs PROGRAM COST|  Eypended
$252,192.00 $0.00




Fallbrook Senior Center
Home-Delivered Meal Program 2021-2022

Funding History - List other grant funders that have been approached by your organization for this
program in the past year, do not include FRHD. Include Name, Date, Amount Requested, Awarded,
Declined or Pending - upload only

1. Legacy Endowment Community Foundation: 07/30/21, $15,000 requested, $10,000 awarded



2022 Board of Directors: Full Name, Board Position, Professional Affiliation/Industry, email

1.

Nicole Williams, President, Association of Surgical Technologists, healthcare industry
a. techchick@gmail.com

Ronald Spencer, First Vice President, Manager (retired), nuclear power plant (San Onofre), energy industry
a. Spencer-ronald@sbcglobal.net

Joan Spencer, Treasurer, Accountant (retired), non-profit ministries
a. joantaylor@yahoo.com

John A. Schirner, Secretary, Certified Internal Auditor (retired), finance industry
a. gnpajack@gmail.com

Matthew Obermueller, Director, Business owner (Seniors Helping Seniors), service industry
a. matthewobermueller@hotmail.com

Richard West, Director, U.S. Dept of Defense (retired), electronics industry
a. westrichard492 @gmail.com

Carmen Cervantes, Director, Founding Administrative Assistant (retired) Fallbrook Senior Center
a. Alvarez19450one@gmail.com

David Schwartz, Director, attorney practicing at Elder Law and Advocacy, legal services for seniors
a. avilayog@gmail.com

Vacant



mailto:Alvarez1945one@gmail.com
mailto:avilayoq@gmail.com

TAXPAYER COPY

S Sonnenberg & Company, CPAs iRt
& Company A Professional Corporation & Company
CPA 5190 Governor Drive, Suite 201, San Diego, California 92122 50
+ AUDITS + TAXES « YEARS IN
RESERVE STUDIES Phone: (858) 457-5252 * (800) 464-4HOA - Fax: (858) 457-2211 ¢ (800) 303-4FAX PRACTICE

Leonard C. Sonnenberg, CPA

September 13, 2021

Fallbrook Senior Citizen’s Service Club
399 Heald Lane

Fallbrook CA 92028
Tax Returns: Year Ended 2021

INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING INCOME TAX RETURNS (on extension):

Form 990 - Return of Organization Exempt from Tax
We will e-file for you. Please sign and return IRS Form 8453-EO

Form 199 - California Exempt Organization Annual Information Return
We will e-file for you. Please sign and return FTB Form 8453-EO

Form RRF-1 — Registration Renewal Fee Report
Submit returns and payment online: https://oag.ca.gov/charities/contacts/online-renewals
Or mail with payment to: Registry of Charitable Trusts, P.O. Box 903447, Sacramento,
CA 94203-4470
Sign page 1 and Sign attached Form 990 page
Attach $75 check payable to “Attorney General Registry of Charitable Trusts”
Mail to Attorney General in envelope provided

PUBLIC INSPECTION
As explained on page 6 of the 990, Form 990 is available for public inspection. The donor
information on Schedule B is not for public inspection, donor names & addresses should be

blocked out on public copies.
Three methods meet IRS public inspection requirements:

1. Most 501(c)(3) Form 990s are sent from the IRS to www.guidestar.org., usually within
60 days of filing. A digital copy of each return can be viewed and printed from the

Guidestar website.

2. Ifrequested, a nonprofit entity should provide a copy of the tax return to any individual
requesting a copy. A nominal copy charge and/or mailing charge is allowed under IRS
guidelines.

3. A nonprofit may prepare a PDF copy of the return and email to the requestor.

Kensad) Coloanennablecy

Member: The American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and California Society of Certified Public Accountants



I OMB No. 1545-0047

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4347(a)(1) of the Intemnal Revenue Code {except private foundations)

» Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
»  Go to www.irs.gov/Formd30 for instructions and the latest informatlon.

- 990

Depariment of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

2020

Open to Public

Inspection

A For the 2020 calendar year, or tax year beginnin 7/1/2020 and endin 6/30/2021
B Chack if applicable; |G Name of organizalion Fallbrook Senior Citizens Service Club D Employer [dentification number
Address change Doing business as
Number and slreet (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered 1o sireel addrass) Room/suite 195-2892632
D Neme change 300 Heald Lane E Telephons number
Initial return City or town Slate ZIP code
S oreummiang JFEIETO0K CA 92028 et i
Foreign couniry neme Foreign province/state/county Foreign postal code
[] Amended retum G 545 459

l:IYas No
[ves[ I o

B for subiinates’?

N

&3 included?
tiach & lisL See instructions

Hia) Is this a group
H(b) Are ajlfsu

F Name and address of principal oflicer:
Jack Schirner 399 Heald Lane, Fallbrook, CA 92028

501(c){3)|:| 501(c) ( } 4 (inserl no.) D 4947(a)(1) or D 527

D Applicalion pending

1 Tex-exempl status:

J _website: P www.fallbroocksenicrcenter.com ke xemplion nurber B
K Form of organizalion: D Corporation D Truel D Aazocinlion D Oiher B l L Yeah${ formatigly 4574 | M Stale of legal domicile CA
BZEW  summary Eod
1  Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: _Social and recreational activities, =~
8 program serivces, and low cost meals for seniorcitizens. > T
E _______________________________________________________________________________ ‘S'L_k 3______,{[?‘1;. _______________________________________________
g 2 Check this box » [:l if the organization discontinued its operations or dlSpQSE‘:d‘Of more than 25% of its net assets.
© | 3 Number of voting members of the govemning body (Part VI, iine 1a) 2 . 3 10
% | 4 Numberof independent voting members of the governing body Part Vl»l\ ). . . . ... 4 9
g §  Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2020,(Part. V‘4|ne ha) e e 5 14
% 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . .;"f p "‘i‘\ BN A e 6 23
< [ 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, columni(C), fifle 12 o 7a c
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Paril, line 11 . L 7b 0
- Prior Year Current Year
g 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h). . . Q e e 340,333 411,100
£ | 9 Program service revenue (Part VIil, line 2g) . . . C e e e 58,755 58,066
s 10  Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3\ Y. .o 26,231 25239
@ 111 Other revenue {Part VIIl, column (A), lines 5, , 10c, and 11e) . . . . 53,319 50,054
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must Il, column {A), line 12) . 478,638 545,459
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part X g (A), lines 1=-3) . 0 0
14  Benefits paid to or for members (Part 1 % n(A), lined}. . . 0 0
16  Salaries, other compensalion, employegb@gfiis#Part X, column (A), Ilnes 5—1 0) 259 185 266,983
g 16a Professional fundraising fees ( %mn (A), line 11e) . . . 0 0
& | b Total fundraising expenses (Pa n (D), line 25) » _____-_________2_9,_466 1| = —
| 17 Other expenses (Part X, col WFes 11a-11d, 11f-24e) . . 273,993 250,531
18  Total expenses. Add lines 1317 (nflist equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 533,178 517,514
19 Revenue less expenses e 18 from line 12 . . L. -54,540 27,945
Beglnning of Current Yaar End of Year
20 Total assets (Pa )3 \g@ 1,198,917 1,409,069
Total liabilities ul"' , 26) . 41,532 19,274
Nel assets affungiBalances. Subtract Ilne 21 from I|ne 20 1,157,385 1,389,795
@gnatu 5 Bloaft
Under penallies of perjury, | declare thave examined this retum, including accompanying schedules and statements, and 1o the besl of ry knowledge
and belief, it 1s true, correct. and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer hag any knowledge.
ﬁleg': Signalure of officer Date
’ Type or print name and lile
Ptint/Type preparer's name Preparer's signalure Date PTIN
Paid check [ it
Preparer Leonard C Sonnenberg Leonard C Sonnenberg 9/13/2021 | self-employed |P00287581
Use Only Firm's name P Sonnenberg & Co. CPAs Firmvs EIN ® 95-3749711
Firm's address B 5190 Govemor Dr, #201, San Diego, CA 92122 Phoneno.  B58-457-5252

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions .

Yes DNO

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
HTA

Form 990 (2020)



Form 950 {2020) Fallbrook Senior Citizens Service Club 95-26892632 Page 2
Part Il Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Parttil. . . . . . . . . . . []

1  Briefly describe the organization's mission:

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 980 0r 990-E22. . . . . . . .. . ... ... ... .. ... ... .. ... . []Yes [X]No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule 0.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program 'i
Sevices?. . . ... ... e e % [ Yes [x] No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O. Ry, T

4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest progrﬁm.se_r\'fices, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c}{4) organizations are required to report the amount of gnagts and allocations to others,

the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported. F o W
¥ R o

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 376,743 including grants of § TJ) (Revenue $ 59,066 )

............................................................................................................................................

In 2020-2021, the Fallbrook Senior Center served 9,082 Meals-to-go,, 2285 congregate meals, and

14,282 home delivered meals. As of June 30, 2021, the Fallbrodk SeniotCenter membership total was

............................................................... it Tt Yy Sy et oy U

452 The monthly newsletter called "The Chronicle” is eithermailed’or emailed to the membership.

...........................................................................................................................................

including grantsof $ ) (Revenue )
4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule 0.)
{Expenses $ 0 including grants of § 0 )} {Revenue $ 0)
4e Total program service expenses > 376,743

Form 990 (2020



Form 980 (2020)  Fallbrook Senior Citizens Service Club 095-2892632 Page 3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? /f "Yes, "
complete Schedule A. . . . | | e 11X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B Schedule of Conrnbutors See lnstructlons? e 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in oppasition to
candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part!. . . . . . . 3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organlizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying actlwtles of have a sectlon 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If “Yes, “ complete Schedule C, Partiff. . . . . . ... .. ] 4 X
5 Isthe organization a section 501(c)(4}, 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membershlp dues
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes, " complete Schedule Cl\Part Il 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any simiiar funds or accounts for which denors A
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f
“Yes,"” complefe Schedule D, Part! . . . . . . o . ¥y .. 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement |nclud|ng easements to preserve bpen space
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? if *Yes, ” complete Schedule D Partie, . . . . . .. 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other sifilar assets'? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Partili . . . . . . '. .. .. .| 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X llne 21 for eSCrow or custodlal account ||abt|1ty ‘serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management credit repair, or debt
negotiation services? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part!Vv. . . . . . . . f % - e 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restncted endowments
of in quasi endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V. . . . . a. n e 10 X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes," then complete Schedule D Parts VI 1
Vi, VIIL, 1X, or X as applicable. % -
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equtprr)ent in Paﬁx line 107 If "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Part VI.. . . . . . T 7 e 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—ether secuntles in Part X Ilne 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,* complete Schedule D Pantvil.. . . . .. e .. IMb| X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more
of its fotal assets reported in Part X, line 167 /f "Yes," comp!ete Schedule D, Part VIII.. . . . . P i [ X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X line 15, that is 5% or more of its totat assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedu]eD Part X, . . . . . .. 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities inPart X, line 257 If "Yes " compiete Schedufe D Pan‘X .. 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated fi nanclal statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organizalion’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complele Schedule D, Part X, . . . . [11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, |ndependent audited financial statements for the tax year? if "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Parts Xtand Xil.. . . . [ et .. |12a] X
b Woas the organization included in consohdated rndependent audlted ﬁnanual statements for the tax year‘? If "Yes "
and if the organization answered "No telme 12a. then completing Schedule D, Parls X! and Xl is optional. . . . . |12b X
13 Is the organization a school descnbed iny sectren 170(b)(1}{A)ii)? If "Yes, " complete Schedule £. . . . . . . 13 X
14z Did the organization maintain an o’Fﬁce emproyees or agents outside of the United States?. . . . . . . . . . . |[14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, |nvestn1ent and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments yalued at$100 000 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Partsfandiv. . . . . . . . . . |14b X
15 Didthe organlzatlon report on Part IX, column {(A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organlzatlon? I "Yes,"” complete Schedule F, Parts lfand IV, . . . . . B L X
16  Did the organizalion report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes, " complefe Schedule F, Parts ilfand IV. . . . . . G e 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services
on Part IX, column (A}, lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” compiete Schedule G, Part | See instructions. . . . . e 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIIl, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Partll. . . . . . P I X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming actwmes on Part VIII Ilne 9a'?
if “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Partiil. . . . . . . C e e 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facalltles‘? If "Yes " comp!ete Schedule H e e e 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to thisreturn?. . . . . . . [20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 17 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Partsland . . . . . . . . . 21 X

Form 990 (2020)



Form 590 (2020) Fallbrook Senior Citizens Service Club §5-2892632 page 4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules {continued)

Yes | No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 If "Yes, " complete Schedufe |, Parts fand itf. . . . . . S| 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensatlon of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J. . . . . . B = X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstandlng pnnclpal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 if "Yes, * answer lines

24b through 24d and complete Schedule K. If "No,"goto line 25a. . . . . . e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary perlod exceptlon? N oo o - [24b X
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time durlng the ),rear
to defease any tax-exemptbonds?. . . . . . O e L |24 X
d Did the organization act as an "on behaif of" issuer for bonds cutslandlng at any trme durlng the year'? R PY X
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organizalion engage in an _excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes, " complete Schedule L, Partid=, .. .. ... |25a X

b |5 the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a clisquallif' ied person in a
prior year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prmr Forms 980 or
980-EZ7 If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part!. . . . . . - .. . |25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22 for recelvables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contrlbutor or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes, " complets Schedule I_\ Partlt. . . . . . . . . |26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or formerqff iCer,, dlrector trustee, key
employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, &' grant selection committee
member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof); or famlly member of any of these
persons? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Partiti. . . . . . O e e 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one! of the followmg parties (see Schedule L
Part IV instructions, for applicable filing threshoids, condltlons/and gxceptions):
a Acurrent or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? /f

If'Yes, " complete Schedule L, Partiv. . . . . b . e . o . . . . . |28a X
A family member of any individual described in Ilne 28a7 lf "Yes complete Schedule L Part l'V oo oo o .| 28b X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals andlor'orgamzatlons described in lines 28a or 28b7 If
if"Yes," complete Schedufe L, Part V. . . . . . ™ = co .. . |28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 i iny Nof: cash contnbuﬂons’? lf "Yes complete Schedule M .. 29 X
30 Did the organizalion receive contributions of art, hrstoncal treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? ff "Yes,” completg Schedule Moo .. L] X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dlssolve and cease operatrons? l'f "Yes complete Schedule N Pan‘l )| X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, drspcse offor transfer more than 25% of its net assets?
if "Yes, " complete Schedule N, Part l’l A .. |32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entrty d:sregarded as separate from the organlzallon under Regulatrons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301. 7701—3'? Ifi’Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part!. . . . . . e 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable en'ﬂty‘? If “Yes," complete Schedule R Part l'l
M, or iV, and Part V, line 1. o .. T 7| X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entlty wrthm the meaning of sectlon 512(b)(13)? o . . |35a X
b If "Yes" to line 353, did the crganlzatlon receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)7 If "Yes,“ complete Schedule R, Part V. line2 . . . . . . . . |35
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If "Yes, "complete Schedule R, Part V, line2. . . . . . 5 & o o 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entlty that is not a related organlzatlon
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complefe Schedule R, Part VI, . . . . | 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
197 Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule ©. . . . . B Tl B 14| |3
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compllance
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote toany linein thisPartV. . . . . . . . . . . . []
Yes | No
1a  Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . . . . . . 1a 1
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . . 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gam_g_@ambllng)wmnrngstopnzewmners? 2.0 608 o o o b o 00 0 0 FCer—CE—— e——, o=y = o o 1c | X

Form 990 (2020



Form 990 (2020) Fallbrock Senior Citizens Service Club 95-2802632 Page §
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)

Yes | No
2a  Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Pl
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return . 2a 14
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file ali required federal employment tax returns? . . . . . 2b | X
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. (see instructions) ] )

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . . . . . . . Ja X
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 890-T for this year? if "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule ©. . . . . . | 3b

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over,

a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If"Yes" enter the name of the foreign country » &4 . N il
See instructions for filing requirements for FinGEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR)

Sa Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year’h . .=, ., . | 5 X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transactlon? & . . . | 5b X
¢ If"Yes" 1o line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7?. . . . R A 5c

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $1 OO DOO and dld the

organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contrlbutrons'? TR o 6a X
b If"Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contrrbutlons or
gifts were not tax deductible? . . . . . . B 6b
7  Organizatlons that may receive deductible contnbutlons under sectlon 170(0) | -
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contnttutlon and partly for goods i |
and services provided to the payor? . . . . | 7a X
b If "Yes" did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or serwces prowded'? 2 6 0 9006 oo 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tanglble personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82827 . . . . . T W, ¥ ... e e 7c X
d If"Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 ﬁled durlng the year Ry "'.’ e I 7d | ]
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to.pay premlums on a personal benefit contract?. . . . | 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, dlrectlyror mdlrectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . . . . 7f X
g [fthe organization received a conlribution of qualified intellectual propeity, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? . . | 79
h  If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?. | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advrsed funds Did a donor advised fund maintained by the L
sponsoring organization have excess business holdrngs at any,.tlme duringtheyear?. . . . . . . . . . . .. 8

9 Sponscoring organizations malntaining donor advrsec_l _funds T
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxablo.'c_listribhfions under section4866?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . |9
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribufic')n to a"donor, donor advisor, or related person?. . . . . . . . . | 9B

10  Section 501(c)(7) organizatlons. Enter:  ~=5. & T
a |Initiation fees and capital contributions included onJPart VI, line12. . . . . . . . . . |10a ; ;
b Gross receipts, included on Form 890, Part Villdine 12, for public use of club facrlltles R 10b ]
11 Section 501(c){12) organizations. Enter < | !
a Gross income from members or shareho!ders e e 11a ‘
b Gross income from other sources {Do net net amounts due or pald to other sources o :
against amounts due or recelved from them). . . . . . . .. 11b [ -
12a Section 4947(a}{1) non- exempt charltable trusts. |s the organlzatlon f' Ilng Form 990 in Ileu of Form 10417. . . . 12a
b If"Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . . . . . l 12b| il
13  Sectlon 501 (c)(29) qualrf’ ied nonprofit health insurance issuers. et
a s the organization ircensed to Issue qualified health plans in more than one state?. . . . . . e 13a
Note: See the lnstructrons 6r additional information the organization must report on Schedule Q. |
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |13b i
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand. . . . . . . 13c e il
14a Did the organizalion receive any payments for indoor tannlng services durlng the tax year’? S e X
b If"Yes," hasitfiled a Form 720 to report these payments? /f “No, " provide an explanation on Schedule ©. . . . . . |14b
15 s the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year . . . . 2 0 a 0oa@ 59000500 a0 0 8B 0 a 8 o 15 X
If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N ]
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? . . . 16 X
If '"Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule Q.

Form 990 (2020



Form 990 (2020) Fallbrock Senior Citizens Service Club 95-2892632 _ page B
Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes' response fo fines 2 through 7b below, and for 2 'No”
response to fine 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Partvi. . . . . . . . . . . . .

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | Mo

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year . . . . 1a 10|
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or |
if the govemning body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent. . . . 1b 9l
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship wi
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . ; .
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarlly performed by or under di
supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other pars:
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its goveming documents since the prior Form 99Q8vas Thag? .
5  Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the orgapjzatipg
6 Did the corganization have members or stockholders? . . .
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the powely
one or more members of the governing body? .
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members
stockhoiders, or persons other than the governingbody? . . . . . . g o, U e 7b | X
8 Did the organization contemporanecusly document the meetings held or wrltten ctrons undertaken dunng
the year by the following: & ]

(X
>

o |en o |
K| XX

?]J‘ appoint

a Thegoverning body?. . . . . ; Ba | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governrng body'? N e 8b | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part! VII Sectlor#A who cannot be reached
at the organization's mailing address? #f “Yes, " provide the names and@ddresses on Schedule O. . . . 9 X
Section B. Policies {(This Section B requests information about»polrcres hot required by the Internal Revenue Code.
e Yas | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or afﬁlrates?\"-.'. Vo, .. 10a X
b If"Yes," did the organization have written policies and procédures governing the actlvrtles of such chapters
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operalions are conmstent with the organization's exempt purposes?. . . . 10b
11a Has the organizalion provided a complete copy of this Form 990 tofall members of its governing body before filing the form? . Mal X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used byithe orgamzatlon to review this Form 980. N
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of lnterest pohcy’? If"No,"go toline 13. . . 12a] X

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees tequired lo disclose annually interests that could glve rise to conﬂlcts? 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consrstently monltor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,"”

descnbemScheduleOhowthrswasdone .-,J. . e e e e 12¢ X
13  Did the organization have a written whrstlebtowerpollcy? e A b aooaooagaosaa 8 s 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written dooumentretentlon and destruction pollcy’? e Ce e 14 X
16  Did the process for determining compensatron of the following persons include a review and approval by I¥e
independent persons, oomparabllrty data and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? [}
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top managementofficial. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. |15a| X
b Other officers or key employees ofthe organization. . . . e e 15b X

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15D, -descrrbe the process in Schedule 0 (see lnstructlons)
16a Did the orgamzatlon |nvest in, dentribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entrty durlng the year?. . . . . . e 16a X
b If "Yes," did the orgamzatlon follow a written policy or procedure requmng the organlzatlon to evaluate |ts N
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard | .
the organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?. . . . . . . . . . . Ce 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is requiredtobe fied » CcA =~~~
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T {Section 501(c)
3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
[_(__)] Own website [:] Another's website Upon request D Other fexplain on Schedule O)
19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,
and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20  State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organizalion's books and records >
Renae Rasmussen (760) 728-4498

399 Heald Lane, Fallbrook, CA 82028

Form 990 (2020



Form 880 (2020} Fallbrook Senior Citizens Service Club 95-2892632 Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI| . ..

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this tabie for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the

organization's tax year.

* List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), {E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organizations current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

e List the organization's five current highest compensated empioyees (other than an officer, director, frustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation {Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $108,000 from the
organization and any related organizations. S,

 List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees%ihg‘reﬂa“i‘dﬁg more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations. \}\ il

» List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a for or or rustee of the

il

organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any relgjsmugy . tions.
See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.
|:| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any grent offter, director, or trustee,
© =
Position
(A} (8) {do nol check more on (D) E) 3]
Name and lite Average box, unless person is Qeth an Reporiable Reportable Eslimated amount
hours officer and a dire, mpensalion compeansalion of other
per week Q i - from the from relatad compensalion
{lisl any agZ organization omenizations from the
hours for a (W-2/1099-MISC) | (W-2/1099-MISC) organizalion and
related g relaled organizations
organizalions g
below
dottad line} E
g
_(1)__RenaeRasmussen | . 40.00
Executive Director 0] X X 55,482
..{2)_ Nickie Williams
Acting President X A
_(3) JoanSpencer .
Treasurer X X
_{4)__Matthew Obermuedler
Board Member X
_(8) ImaCiotti .
Board Member X
_(6) _RonSpencer .
Vice President X X
A7) David Schwarz
Beoard Member X
..(8)__Jack Schirmer . _
Secretary . B X X
_(8)__Richard West & . N
Board Member L W 4 .00) X
(10)_ Carmen Cervantes 0 47 | 200
Board Member ~ 0.00[ X
KL U I
O2) e e
) e
O e

Form 980 (2020



Form 980 (2020} Failbrook Senior Citizens Service Club 95-2892632 _ Page 8
Part VIl Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
{c)
Posilion
(A) (B) (do nol check more than one {D} {E} (F)
Name and titla Average box, unless person is both an Raportable Reportable Eslimated amaunt
hours officer end a direcioriirusles) compensalion compensation of other
per wesk g 5|3 | = from the from related compensation
{list any = - g s &g organization organizations from the
hoursfor |3 & s (88 3 | wzrossmisc) | wzir0se-mISc) | organizaton and
related g E rejated ofganlzatons
organizations g % g
below E g g
dotied hne)
L Y [
L) OO (S
L R S
L Y
L U IO
2O
) [
@2
L) OO .
A28) e
@8 .Y
1b Subtotal . > 55,492 0 0
¢ Total from contlnuatlon sheets to Part VII Se . > 0 0 0
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c¢}. e o, T 55,492 0 0
2 Total number of individuals {including but no um to those I|sted above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organj#&tio > 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former, or, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If "Yes,* corfiplete §chedufe J for such individual . 3 X
4  For any individual listed on lin sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the organization and related izptions greater than $150,0007 If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such
individual . .. e e 4 X
§ Did any person llste on eceive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendefed to'the organlzatlon? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person . 5 X
Section B. Independent ‘Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $1 00,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
(a) (B) ©
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
0
0
0]
0
0
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received
more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization  » 0

Form 990 (2020)



Form 990 (2020) Fallbrook Senior Citizens Service Club 95-2892632 Page 9
Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis PartVIN. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . D
A) (B} < (D}
Tolal revenue Redated or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded
function revenue | business reverue from tax under
sactions 512514
8 1a Federatedcampaigns. . . . . . . . | 1a 0 3 '
§§ b Membershipdues., . . . . . . . . |1b 990}
O Bl ¢ Fundraisingevents. . . . . . . . . [1c 0
8% d Related organizations . . . . T 343,196|
‘{éE" e Government grants (contnbutlons) .. 1e of !
g »| f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and -
85 similar amounts not included above . . 1f 66,914| i
Eg g Noncash contributions included in ‘ :
8'§ linesta—1f. . . . . .. . ... |1g]$% 344 ol |
h Total. Addlines1a-1f . . . . . . . . . . . . . ., » 411,100 LW
Business Code | - 5 } - i
8 | 2ameas 624210 59,0 %9.‘0%6
2ol b
RE o T
2 B
B| o e
g f All other program service revenue .
g _Total. Add lines 2a-2f . . ]
3 Investment income (including dlwdends |nterest and
other similar amounts) . . 25,239
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds .
5 Royalties . e
{i) Real
6a Grossrents. . . . . . [ 6a ‘
b Less: rental expenses . 6b : |
¢ Rental income or (loss) 6¢C i 1 ' 18
d Net rental income or (loss) . . 0
7a Gross amount from 3
sales of assets ' )
other than inventory . . 7a |
£ b Less: cost or other basis | I
s and sales expenses . . 7b ! |
> . |
2 ¢ Gain or (loss) . N I L i A
i d Net gain or (Ioss) 0 :
g 8a Gross income from fundralsmg : ‘ ‘
events (not including$ = ™ "WF0 ' |
of contributions reported on@ \ )
See Part IV, line 18. . . | 8a 0] ' !
b Less: direct expenses | ... . |ls8b ofi ) | o
¢ Net income or (]oss) frorraralsmg events. . . . . . . W o [N
9a Gross income ffrom gaming activities. n iy ) r
SeeParthhne19 & - - . ... |9 0} |
b Less: dlrectexpenses C 9b ol | =
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming actlwtles. R 0
10a Gross sales of inventory, less RS f =
returns and allowances . . . . . . . 10a 43,890‘ ‘ |
b Less:costofgoodssold. . . . . . 10b 0 | ) N -
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of mventory S 43,880
g Business Code —— Lo =
gg 11a Miscellaneous Income 900099 6,164 6,164
=
| £
EE d Allotherrevenue. . . . . . . . . . . 0
= e Total.AddlinesMa—11d. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .» e84 0 ] -
12  Total revenue. Seeiinstructions. . . . . . . . . . . . .» 545 459 65,230 0 25239

Form 990 (2020



Form 990 {2020)

Fallbrook Senior Citizens Service Club

95-2892632

Page 10

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3} and 501{c)(4} organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete cofumn (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX .

L]

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, (A) ® {c) @
8b, 9, and 10b of Part Vi, Tolal expanses T peneen | e acounaas exoonae
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations e s
domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 . . 0 .
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic ]
individuals. See Part IV, line 22 . 0 .
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 . 0 : —i3
4  Benefits paid to or for members . 0 e
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, ~N Y
trustees, and key employees . . 55,492 36,7 13,127 5,626
6 Compensation not included above to dlsquallﬁed
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) . 0
7 Other salaries and wages . 188,304 44 546 19,091
8 Pension pian accruals and contnbutlons (|nclude
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) . 0
9  Other employee benefits . e 0
10  Payroll taxes . 231 5,071 5,681 2,435
11 Fees for services (nonemployees) &
a Management. 0
b Legal. *
¢ Accounting . 9,573 10,218
d Lobbying . . .. 0
e Professional fundralslng ser\nces See Part IV lme 17_ 0 == w
f Investment management fees . 7,843 7,843
g Other. (if line 11g amounl exceeds 10% of line 25 column
{A} amounl, lis line 11g expenses on Schedule 0.). . . . PO 902 180 722
12  Advertising and promotion . . Coe . 1,450 400 1,050
13  Office expenses . 12,473 2,357 10,116
14  Information technology . 0
15  Royallies . 2 3006 aao0 000 & 0
16  Occupancy. . . . . . . . . . . . . & 19,680 17,101 2,579
17 Travel. . . . s . 0
18  Payments of travel or entertalnment expenses =
for any federal, state, or local public'g ofﬁmaTs 0
18 Conferences, conventions, and meetlngs 0
20  Interest. ... B, .% 0
21  Payments to affliates . . . Nt 0
22  Depreciation, deplenon and[amortlzatlon 23,143 18,515 2,314 2,314
23  Insurance . ; - P 15,698 13,073 2,625
24  Other expenses. lteize expenses not covered I — =
above (List mlscellanepus expenses on line 24e. If |
line 24e amount exceeds 1 O% of line 25, ¢column | '
(A) amount, list line 248 expenses on Schedule O.) A= S = e
a Food Costs e 97,873 97,973
b Kitchen & Dining Room Supplies 23,531 23,531
¢ Repairs & Maintepance . 11,586 7,228 4,358
d Auto8&Travel 9,871 9,670 201
e Allother expenses 6,590 665 5925
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e . 517,514 376,743 111,305 29 466
26  Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here P D if
following SOP §8-2 (ASC 958-720) .

Form 990 (2020)



Form 990 (2020) Fallbrook Senior Citizens Service Club 95-2892632  page 11
Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X . D
(4) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing . . . 35,586 1 48,410
2 Savings and temporary cash investments . 34431 2 33,144
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net . 3B.680| 3 41,424
4  Accounts receivable, net. . 0 4 0
5§ Loans and other receivables from any current or former ofﬁcer dlrector
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons . {3‘1;\ 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as deﬁned Sl N
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3){B) \a 0| 8L
-g 7 Notes and loans receivable, net. . o 7¥ 0
§ 8 Inventories for sale or use . ) & 2| s 3,657
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges A =g, NB,3%6| 9 2,360
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or i
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 683,785 4
b Less: accumulated depreciation . 10b 548,192 et 165,474 10c 135,593
11 Investments—publicly traded securities .. . L. 920340 11 1,144,481
12 Investments—other securities. See Part tV, line 11 . . ‘l" . o| 12 0
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . . - ‘T_ ol 13 0
14 Intangible assets . e b o o] 14 0
16  Other assets. See Part IV, e t1. . . . . A 4 L 0| 15 0
16  Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal I|ne 33) 1.198.917] 18 1,409,089
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 41,632| 17 18,274
18 Grants payable . ] 18
19  Deferred revenue . . g] 18
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities . . 0] 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Pan lV of Sche g M
2122 Loans and other payables to any current or former
E trustee, key employee, creator or founder, sub.
o controlled entity or family member of any of these 0| 22
J |23 secured morigages and notes payable to unggla Q) 23 0
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unre: 0] 24 0
25  Ofther liabilities (including federal incomgfaygay®bles to related third
parties, and other liabilities not includgc 17-24). Complete
Part X of Schedule D 0| 25 0
26 Total liabilitles. Add lines 17 thifigh ey 41532) 26 16.274
2 Organlzatlons that follow F A 58, check here »
2 and complete lines 27, 28, &3.
§ 27  Net assets without donor.n .. 1,120,288 27 1,342,742
- 28 Net assels with donor restas e - 37,087 2B 47 053
= Organizations that do_nokfgflow FASB ASC 958 check here D D
e and completezlmes 29 thg;ugh 33.
; 29 Capital stockmghr trust prineipal, or current funds . . 0| 29
9 30  Paid-in or capital surplus or land, building, or equipment fund 0| 30
2 31 Retained earnings, endowment accumulated income, or other funds . 0] A
% |32 Total net assets or fund balances . 1,157.385] 32 1,389,795
Z |33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 1,158 817 33 1,408,069

Form 990 (2020



Form 890 (20620)  Fallbrook Senior Citizens Service Club
Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets

95-2892632 Page 12

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI .

[

O W AN b WN -

b

LA Financial Statements and Reportmg

Total revenue (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12) .

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) .

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1. ;

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X ||ne 32 column (A))
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments .

Donated services and use of facilities .

Investment expenses .

Prior period adjustments . ;

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explaln on Schedule O) .
Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X Irne 32
column (B)) .

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl

2a

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash Accrual
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "OtheR
Schedule Q.

Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an |ndepeqdent accountant? .

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year weTe icompiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both: r e N j
I:] Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolldatéd and’ separate basis

Were the organization's financial staterments audited by an lndependent éccountant’?

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statemepts‘for th‘ebyear were audlted ona
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both: -
- | X| Separate basis D Consolidated basis |:| Bgthjeéhsolid"éated and separate basis

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee ‘that assumes responsibility for oversight of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? .

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selectlon process during the tax year, explain on
Schedule O. -

As a result of a federal award, was the organization requlfed to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in

the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 . ~ .

If"Yes," did the organization undergo the requtred audlt or audlts? If the organlzatlon dld nol undergo the

1 545 459
2 517,514
3 27,945
4 1,157,385
5 215,458
8
7
8 -10,993
9
1,389,795
Yas | No
2a X
2b | X
|
|
2 | X
3a x
3b

required audit or audits, explain why on ScheduleiO and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits .
1 !

Form 990 (2020



| omBNo. 15450047

2020

Open to Public

SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complee if the organization Is a section 501(c)(3) organlzation or a section 4847{a}{1) nonexempt charitable trusL
» Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ

Dapariment of tha Treasury

Internal Revenue Service > Go to www.irs.gov/Form390 for Instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organlzation Employer Identification number
Fallbrook Senior Citizens Service Club 95-2892632

Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizalions must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in sectlon 170(b)(1)(A){i).

2 D A school described in section 170({b)(1}{A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-E2).)
3 D A hospital or a cooperative hospital service crganization described in section 170{b)(1 KA)iil}.

4 |:| A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state:

5 |:| An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1){(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)

6 D A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{b)(1)(A)(v).

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1}(A){vi). (Compiete Part I1.)

|:| A community trust described in section 170{b)(1){A)(vl). (Complete Part 1)

|:| An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b){1){A){ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
L
10 |:| An organizalion that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part I11.)

11 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

12 D An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to camry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a){1) or section 508(a)(2). See section 509(a)3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a I:I Type . A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B,

b I:I Type ll. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s). by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sectlons A and C.

c D Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization{s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d [:] Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement {see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e |:| Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type I1, Type Ill

functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

w m

f Enter the number of supported organizations . . . . . . . . . . . |j|
Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(1) Name of supporied organization N} EIN {lll} Type of orgenization | (lv) Is the organization | {v} Amounl of manelary {vly Amount of
(described on lines 1-10 | listed in your goveming support (see other supporl (ses
above (see insiructions)) document? instructions) inslructions)

Yes No
(A
(B)
{C)
(D)
(E)
Total = 1 - T T T 0 0
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-E2} 2020

HTA



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

Fallbrook Senior Citizens Service Club

95-2892632

Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 1 70(b}{1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under

Part Il If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part ll.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) >

1

6

(&) 2018

(b) 2017

(e) 2018

(d) 2018

(e) 2020

{f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. {Do not
include any "unusual granls."}, . . . .

253 477

528.082

357 457

340,333

411,100

1,891,450

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended onits behalf . . . . . .

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization withoul charge . . . . . .

0

Total. Add lines 1 through 3

253477

528,083

357 457

340,333

11,100

1,891,450

The portion of total contribulions by

each person (other than a

governmental unit or publicly

supported organization) included on

line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f}. . . . . .

Publlc support. Subtractline 5 from line 4

1,891,450

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »>

7
8

10

1
12
13

(a) 2016

{b) 2017

{c) 2018

{d) 2019

(e} 2020

{f) Total

Amounts from lined. . . . . . . . .

253,477

529,083

357,457

340,333

411,100

1,881,450

Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similarsources . . . . . . . . . . .

41,454

37,860

38,382

26,231

25,239

168,166

Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon. . . . .

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
{(ExplaininPart V). . . . . . . . .

13,796

6,164

$3.073

Total support. Add lines 7 lhrough 10, .

2,113,688

Gross receipts from relaled activities, elc. (see instructions)
First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organizalion’s firsl, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (e)(3}

organization, check this box and stop here .

478,790

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2020 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column (f)
15 Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part Il, line 14

14

89.49%

15

87.58%

16a 33 1/3% support test—2020. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box

b

17a

18

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

33 113% support test—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this

box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14

10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances tesi, check this box and stop here. Explain in

Part VI how the organization meets the facls-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

organizalion . . . . . . L L L L L L L L L

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 172, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Expiain
in Part Vt how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

organizalion . . . . . . L L L L L L L s

Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

instructions. . . . . .

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2020



Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-E2) 2020 Fallbrook Senior Citizens Service Club 95-2892632 Page 3
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
{(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) > {a) 2016 (b) 2017 {c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total
1  Gifts, grants, contribulions, and membership fees
received, (Do nol include any "unusual grants ") o0
2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity thal is related o the
organization's tax-exempt purpose . 0
3 Gross receipls from activities Lhat are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513 . . 4]
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf . . 0
5 The value of services or facililies
furnished by a governmental unil to the
organization without charge . . 0
6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5. . 0 0 0 0 0 0
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons . . 0
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from olher than disqualified
persons thal exceed the greater of $5,000
ar 1% of the amounl on line 13 for the year . 0
¢ Add lines 7aand 7b . L 0] 0 0 0 0 0
8 Public support (Subtract line 7c from } ~ L o
line 6.). ] . 1 i 0
Section B. Total Su pport
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 20186 (b) 2017 {c) 2018 {d) 2019 (e} 2020 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6 . 0 0 0 0 0 0
108 Gross income from interest, dividends,
paymenis received on secunties loans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar sources . . . 0
b Unrelated business taxable income {less
seclion 511 laxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 . 0
¢ Addlines 10aand10b. . . . . 0 0 0 0 0 0
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities nol included in line 10b, whether
or not lhe business is regularly carried on . 0
12 Otherincome. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capilal assets
(Explainin PartV1.). . . . . . . 4]
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10¢, 11,
and 12.}. . 0 0 0 0 0 0
14 Flrst 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organlzatlon s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501{c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop hare . e > D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2020 (line 8, column (f}, divided by line 13, column (f) . 15 0.00%
16__ Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part i, line 15. . . 16 0.00%
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 investment income percentage for 2020 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) . 17 0.00%
18 Investment income percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Partlll, line 17. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 18 0.00%

1%a 33 1/3% support tests—2020. If the organization did not check the box on line 14 and Ilne 15 is more than 33 113% and line 17 is
nol more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization gualifies as a publicly supported organization . .
b 33 1/3% support tests—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The crganizatien qualifies as a publicly supported organization .

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions

Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2020



Schedule A (Form 990 or 950-EZ) 2020 Fallbrook Senior Citizens Service Club 95-2852632
Supporting Organizations
{Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part |. If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Page 4

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1

3a

9a

10a

Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? If “No, " describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing refationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a){1) or (2)7 If “Yes, " explain in Part Vi how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If “Yes, " answer
lines 3b and 3c below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5}, or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? /f “Yes, " describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exciusively for section 170{c)(2)
{B) purposes? /f "Yes," explain in Part VI what controfs the organization put in place to ensure such use.

Was any supported organizalion not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization")? If
"Yes, " and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part |, answer lines 4b and 4c below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a}(1) or {2)7 If "Yes," explain in Part Vi what conirofs the organization used
fo ensure that all support fo the foreign supporfed organization was used exclusively for section 170{c)(2)(B)
PUrPOSes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizalions during the tax year? /f"Yes,"
answer lines 5b and 5c¢ below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed:; (i) the reasons for each such action;
{iii) the authorily under the organizalion's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

Substltutlons only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (i} individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (jii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? /f “Yes, * provide detail in Part VI.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
{as defined in section 4958{c}(3)(C)). a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity
with regard to a substantial contributor? if "Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-£7).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person {as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
if "Yes, " complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations
described in section 509(a){1) or (2))? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? /f"Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il nen-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? /f "Yes, " answer line 10b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Yes | No

iy

5b

5c

bl

10b

Schedule A {Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2020



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 Fallbrook Senior Citizens Service Club 95-2892632 Pege 5
Part IV Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes | No

1 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in lines 11b and
1ic below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b Afamily member of a person described in line 11a above? 11b
¢ A35% controlled entity of a person described in line 11a or 11b above? If "Yes” to line 11a, 11b, or 11c, provide
detfail in Part VI. 11¢c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the governing body. members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizalions have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? If "No, " describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) 3 ]
effectively operated, supervised, or conirolled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported e
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? i "Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit camed out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization{s)? /f "No," describe in Part VI how controf
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, () a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax i
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (jii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2  Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported B
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in line 2, above, did the organization's supported organizations have ‘ i
a significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's ‘ :
income or assets at all times during the tax year? /f “Yes, " describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to salisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a |:| The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 befow.

b [] The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complefe line 3 befow.

¢ [_] The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes | No
a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of |
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If"Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, |
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a
b Did the activities described in line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, ]
one or more of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? /f "Yes, ” explain in ]
Part Vi the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in
these activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b
3  Parent of Supperted Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or i

trustees of each of the supported organizations? If "Yes" or “No," provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each :
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part Vi the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

Scheduls A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020



Schedule A (Form 390 or 990-EZ) 2020 Fallbrook Senior Citizens Service Club

MType [ll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) s_uf)porting Organizations

1

95-2892632 Pape 6

[_] Check here if the arganization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (expfain in Part Vi). See
Instructions. All other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting crganizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(B) Current Year

(A) Prior Year (aptional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

LR N2 N N

(|| |=a

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of
gross income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property
held for production of income (see instructions)

7

Other expenses (see instructions}

-J

Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4).

0 0

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(B) Current Year

(A) Pjor Year _ (optional)

1

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

a_Average monthly value of securities

b Average monthly cash balances

¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c})

e Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
{explain in detail in Part Vi):

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

[#-)

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

F

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets {subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

-~ | [

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

@ ||| |

lelelolo|o
olo|lo|olo

Section C - Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)

Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

o|0|o |

Income tax imposed in prior year

o [N |-

D | | N |

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).

6

~

[ ] Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integ.rated Type [ subbb&ing organization (see

instructions).

Scheduls A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Fallbrook Senior Citizens Service Club

95-2892632 page?

Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributlons

Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses pald to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts {prior IRS approval required—provide details in Part Vi)

Other distributions (describe in Part Vi). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

@I~ || (& o

(provide details in Part Vi). See instructions.

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

w

Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6

0

10 Line B amount divided by line 8 ameount

0.000

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

{1)
Excess Distributions

(1)
Underdistributions
Pre-2020

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2020

1 Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6

g

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2020
(reasonable cause required—explain in Part Vf). See
instructions.

3 _Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2020

From 2015 .

From 2016 .

From 2017 .

From 2018 .

From 2019 .

=R l=R (=R =] =]

-0 Ao 0w

Total of lines 3a through 3e

g Applied to underdistributions of prior years

h Applied to 2020 distributable amount

i _Carryaver from 2015 not applied {see insiructions)

i Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i fram line 3F

4  Distributions for 2020 from
Section D, line 7: 5

a  Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b Applied to 2020 distributable amaunt

¢ Remainder, Subtract lines 4a and 4b fram ling 4,

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2020, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See Instructions

6  Remaining underdistributions for 2020. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain
in Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2021. Add lines 3
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2016 .

Excess from 2017 .

Excess from 2018.

Excess from 2019 .

0 Qo (0|

Excess from 2020 . .

oo oo lo

Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-E2) 2020



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 Fallbrook Senior Citizens Service Club 95-2892632 Page 8
Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part Il line 17a or 17b; Part
lll, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2020



i‘fﬂﬁiﬂ;‘iﬁ&z Schedule of Contributors BMBIHE 1158 5008

or 990-PF

) > Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 2020
,me'm;;:,:;f: ST;},?::W »> Go to www.irs.gav/Form3990 for the latest information.
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Fallbrook Senior Citizens Service Club 05-2852632
Organlzation type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c){ 3 ){enter number) organization
|___| 4947(a}{1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
|:| 527 political organization

Form 990-PF D 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
|:| 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

I:I 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Speclal Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, conlributions totaling $5,000
or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and 1. See instructions for determining a

contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

El For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) fling Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3 % support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b){1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ), Part II, line
13, 1643, or 16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1)
$5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h; or (if) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and |I.

D For an organization described in section 501{c)(7), (B), or (10) filing Form 9890 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | (entering
"N/A" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), II, and IIl.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexciusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions
totaling $5,000 or more during theyear. . . . . . . . . .. ... . ... ... ... »8%

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/cr the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 890-EZ or on its
Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reducllon Act Notice, sea the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 980-PF, Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)
HTA



Schedule B (Form 980, 980-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

Page 2

Name of organization
Fallbrook Senior Citizens Service Club

Employer identification number

095-2892632

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

{a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
.1 | FallbrookHealthcare Distriet Person
577 EastElder, StV .. Payroll [ ]
Falbrook CA .. 92028 | % 175,253 Noncash
Foreign State or Provinee: (Complete Part Il for
Foreign Country: noncash contributions.}
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2. Legacy Endowment Community Foundation__________ Person
POBox2710 Payroll [ ]
Fallbrook ... CA ... 92088 ... | %o 10,000 Noncash [ ]
Foreign State or Provinee: (Complele Part Il for
Foreign Country: . noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
.3 | CountyofSanDiego . Person
5560 Overland Ave. Ste.3%0 Payroll [ ]
SanDiego . CA @28 | §._______. . 152,943 Noncash [ ]
Foreign Stale or Provinee: {Complete Part |l for
Foreign Country: noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4| BonsalWomen'sGub Person
POBoxS45 . . Payroll [
Bonsall ... CA 92003 |'$ .. 5,500 Noncash [ ]
Foreign State or Province: =~~~ {Complete Part I for
Foreign Country: noncash contributions.)
(a) (b} () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
.5 | TheSanDiegoFoundation Person
2508 Historic Decatur RD, Ste. 200 Payroll [ ]
SanDiego . CA_...92106 |8 21,000 Noncash []
Foreign State or Province: {Compiete Part Il for
Foreign Country: . noncash contributions,)
(a) {b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6 The State of California Person

Payroll I:]
Noncash |:|

{Complele Part Il for
noncash contributions,)

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)



Scheduls B (Form 90, 990-EZ, or 950-PF) (2020)

Page 3

Name of organization
Fallbrook Senior Citizens Service Club

Employer identification number
95-2892632

m Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a) No. (b) (c} (d)

from . FMV (or estimate) -
Part| Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
{a) No. (b) (e} (d)

from . . FMV (or estimate) .
Part | Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
{a) No. (b) {c) (d)

from = - FMV {or estimate) .
Part| Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
{a) No. (b) (©) ()

from — FMV (or estimate})

Part | Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date recelved
{a) No. (b) {c) (d)

from - FMV (or estimate)

Part | Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date recelved
(a) No. (b) (c} (d)

from N FMV (or estimate) .
Part| Description of noncash property given e T — Date received

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 980-PF) {2020)



Schedule B (Farm 890, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020} Page 4

Name of organization Empioyer identification number
Fallbrook Senior Citizens Service Club 95-2892632
Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or
(10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and
the following line entry. For organizations completing Part )], enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.) s 0
Use duplicate copies of Part Ill if additional space is needed.

{a) No.
fr::»mI (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift {d} Description of how gift is held
Part
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
ForProv. County |
{a) No.
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift {d) Description of how glft is held
Part |
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
ForProv, Country | e
{a) No.
from (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of glft (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
ForProv. County | e
(a) No.
from {b) Purpose of glft {c) Use of glft {d) Description of how gift is heid
Part |
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
ForProv. County |

Schaduie B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020}



SCHEDULE D : -

(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements QB o, 1245-0047
> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 202 0

PartlV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 114, 11b, 11c, 11d, 119, 11f, 123, or 12b.

Depariment of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990, Open to Pablic

Internal Revenue Service > Go to www.irs.gov/Form3930 for instructions and the latest Information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Fallbrook Senior Citizens Service Club 95-2892632

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

{a} Doner advised funds (b} Funds and other accounis

1  Total number at end of year .
2 Aggregate value of contributions {o (during year)
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year}. . .
4  Aggregate value at end of year .
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization's property, subject to the crganization's exclusive legal control? . . . . . . . . I:] Yes |:| No
6  Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . . . . . 0 0 0 00 00000 l:] Yes D No
Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use {for example, recreation or educahon)]:| Preservation of a historically important land area
I:] Protection of natural habitat I:] Preservation of a certified historic structure

I:I Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservationeasements. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... .. 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . . . e 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structurelncluded in (a) .. 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (¢} acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register. . . . . 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, reieased extingmshed or termlnated by the organization during
the tax year »

4  Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located >
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitering, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? . . . . . | a0 oo oo D Yes D No
6  Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecling, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easemenls during the year
>
7 Am-ount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during Lhe year
L T
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2{d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h){4}(B}(i)
and section 170(h)@)(BYiy?. . . . . . . . Yes [ | No

9 In Part XIIl, describe how the organization reports conservatlon easements in |ts revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the foctnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements.

GEldlll Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a  If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide in Part XIIl the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:
(i) Revenue included on Form 890, Part VIl line 1. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... .» 8§
{il) Assets included in Form 990, PartX . . . . . | I

2 If the organization received or held works of art, hlstorlcal treasures or other 5|m|Iar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1. ) .
b Assets included in Form 980, Part X . >

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, sea the Instructions for Form 990 Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
HTA




Schedule D {Form 990) 2020 Faflbrook Senior Citizens Service Club 85-2892632 Page 2
Organizations Mamtalanollectlons of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (coniinued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):

a |:| Public exhibition d D Loan or exchange program
b D Scholarly research

e D Other
c [:] Preservation for future generations
Provide a description of the organization's collections and expiain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
X1

§  During the year, did the organization sclicit or receive donations of ar, historical treasures, or other similar
assels to be sold 1o raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? .

D Yes D No
XA Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form

990, Part X, line 21.

4

1a  Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X2 . . [ ] Yes [] No
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete lhe followmg table
Amount
¢ Beginning balance . . 1c 0
d Additions during the year . 1d
e Distributions during the year . 1e
f Ending balance . . 1f 0
2a  Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? D Yes No
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIIl. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIIl . [:]
:UA'8 Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
{8} Currenl year {b)} Prior year {c) Two years back {d) Three years back {e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance . . . . 0 0 0 o 0
b Contributions . .
¢ Netinvestment earmngs gains,
and losses .
d Grants or scholarshlps
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs . .
f Administrative expenses . .
g Endofyearbalance. . . . 0 0 0 0 0

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as;
a Board designated or quasi-endowment »
b Permanent endowment >
¢ Termendowment » %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c¢ should equal 100%.

3a  Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
(I) Unrelated organizations . 3ali)
() Related organizations . 3a(ii)
b If"Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organlzatrons Ilsted as reqmred on Schedule R‘? 3b
4 Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property {m} Cost or other basis (b) Cosl or other basis {c) Accumulaled (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
1a Land. 0 0 0
b Buildings . . 0 611,774 479,201 132,573
¢ Leasehold lmprovements 0 0 0 0
d Equipment. o 72,011 68,991 3,020
e Other. : 0 Y 0 C
Total. Add lines 1athroug;ie (Coiumn (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10¢c.) . . P 135,593

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020



Schedule D {Form 990) 2020 Fg|lbrook Senior Citizens Service Club

95-2892632 Page 3

ELR1Y Investments—Other Secuntaes
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,

Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

{a) Description of security or category

: {b) Book value
(including name of security}

{c) Method of valuation:
Cosl or end-of-year markel value

(1) Financial derivatives . .

(2) Closely held equity interests .

(3) Other

of

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Pari X, col. (B) fine 12.}. »
m Investments—Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,

Part IV, line 11¢c. See Form 890, Part X, line 13.

{a) Descriplion of investment [t} Book value

{c) Mathod of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2)

3

{4)

{5)

{6)

@)

(8)

9

0 3

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) ling 13.) . »
EZEH other Ancets

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{a} Description

{b) Book value

1)

_(
()

(4)

(5}

(6)

(7

{8)

{9)

Total. (Colurnn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.}.

>

Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

line 25.

{a) Description of liability

(b) Book valua

(1) Federal income taxes

(2

3

(4

{5)

8

)

(8)

{9

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25,) .

. >

2. Liability for uncertain 1ax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the orgamzallon s financial statements that reporls the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740, Check here if the

texl of the footnote has been provided in Part XIIl . .

Schedule D (Form 290) 2020



Schedule D (Form 890) 2020 Faibrook Senior Citizens Service Club 95-2892632 Page 4
mReconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 753,074
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 980, Part VIII, line 12:

a Netunrealized gains (losses) oninvestments . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2a 215,458

b Donated services anduse of facilites . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 2b !

¢ Recoveriesofprioryeargrants. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 2c

d Other (DescribeinPart XIL). . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . ... 2d -7,843

e Addlines2athrough2d. . . . . . . . . . . .. ..o Ze 207,615
3 Subtractline 2e fromlined. . . . . . . . L L L, 3 545 459
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1; '

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line7b . . . . . 4a

b Other (DescribeinPart XIN). . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. .. 4b : |

¢ Addlinesd4aand4b. . . . . . . . . L 4c 0
§  Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12.) . . . . . . . 5 545,459

GCUPSN Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 1 508,671
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25; A

a Donated services and use of facilites . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 2a '

b Prioryearadjustments. . . . . . . . . . . . ... .. 2b

¢ Otherlosses. . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... 2c

d Other (DescribeinPart Xy, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 2d

e Addlines2athrough2d. . . . . . . . . . . L, 2e 0
3 Subtractline2efromline 1. . . . . . . . . . . L L 3 509,671
4  Amounts included on Form 980, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line7b. . . . . 4a i

b Other (DescribeinPart XIILy. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 4b 7.843(

¢ Addlinesdaanddb. . . . . . . . . . . L L L 4c 7,843
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part i, line 18). . . . . . . . . . 5 517,514

Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part X, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

[Part VI Line 2d Total expenses of $7,843 related to Investment Management Fees are netted

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

f;fg‘:;';’,“;;‘t;';l‘,?szf,_,‘;‘;’" > Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information,

Name of the organization

Fallbrook Senior Citizens Service Club 95-2882632

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
HTA



maever  California Exempt Organization

2020  Annual Information Return

. FORM

199

Calendar Year 2020 or fiscal year beginning (mmvddfyyyy) 07/01/2020

, and ending {mm/dd/yyyy) 06/30/2021

Corporaltion/Organization name

Calitomia comparaton nurmiber

FALLBRCOCCK SENICR CITIZENS SERVICE CLUB 0716432
Addilional information. See inslructions. FEIN =
O5-2892632
Sireel address (suite or room) FME no.
399 HEALD LANE
City Swte | Zip code
FALLBROOK & G2028
Foreign counlry name Foreign province/slate/county Forekgn poutal cods
A Firstreturn, . ... ... ... .. e D Yes No || Did the organization have any changes lo its guidelines
B Amended retumm . ... ... ie e @[] Yes [X] No | notreported to the FTB? See instructions. ... ...... @[] Yes [x] No
C IRC Section 4847{(a){(1)trust .. .................... [] ves ] No {2 If exempt under R&TC Section 23701d, has the organization

D Final information return?
®[ | Dissolved [ | Surrendered (Withdrawn) [ ] Merged/Reorganized
Enter dale: {mm/ddlyyyy) @

E Check accounting method: (1)D Cash (2) IZIAccrual 3 D Other

engaged in political activilies? See instructions. . . . . .D Yes No

K s the omganization exempl under R&TC Section 23701g7. ... . | .EI Yes No
If “Yes," enter the gross receipts from nonmember sources . . . . §

L Is the organization a limited liability company? . . . .. .[:] Yes I)_—(l No
F Federal retumn filed? (1).[:] 290T (2).[] 890PF (3).[] Sch H (990) |M Did the organization file Form 100 or Form 109 to
(4) [x] Other 990 series report taxable income? ... ....................] @[] ves [x] No
G Is this a group filing? See instructions . ... .......... ®[] Yes [X] No [N Is the organization under audit by the IRS or has the
H Is this organizalion in a group exemption ... ... ...... I:] Yes No [R5 R B LFI R s 00 00 000000000 na 00 .D h== D
if “Yes," what is the parent's name? O Is federal Form 1023/1024 pending? ............. D Yes E] No
Date filed with IRS
Partl Complete Part | unless not required to flle this form. See General Information B and C.
1 Gross sales or receipts from other sources. From Side 2, Partil,line 8 .. ......................4 @1 134,35900
2 Gross dues and assessments frommembers and affiliates . ......... . ... ... ... ... . . ... ..... @2 99000
3 Gross contribulions, gifis, grants, and similar amounts received, . . ............................. @3 410,11000
Rece:’pts 4 Total gross receipts for filing requirement test. Add line 1 through line 3. _MENSEOT.
Re::nues This line must be completed. If the result is less than $50,000, see General [nformationB . ....... o 4 I 545, 4-59['[:' 0
5 Costofgoodssold ...... .. ... ... ... . ... ... ... @5 00 s
6 Cost or other basis, and sales expenses of assetssold ........... .| ® 6 00 e
7 Total costs. Add iNe 5and N@ 6 ... ... ... ..............oommmmmnmn e, 7 CG
8 Total gross income. Subtraciline 7 fromlined .. ... ... ... . ... ... ''uuii ittt e ®| 8 245,45900
Exponses | @ 1018l expenses and disbursements. From Side 2, Part I} line 18 .................c..c........ oo 2 73,00600
10 Excess of receipts over expenses and disbursements. Subtract line 9 fromline8 ................ 1 ®| 10 -27 ’ 54700
11 T0tal PAYMBAES . . . . ..ot 911 00
12 Use tax. See General Information K . . .. ... .. .. . . ®|12 00
Filing Feg| 13 Payments balance. If ine 11 is more than line 12, subtract line 12 from line 11.................... ®|13 00
14 Use tax balance. If line 12 is more than line 11, subtract line 11 fromline12. ... ... . ... ... ... .| @14 00
15 Penalties and Interest. See General Information J ... ... .. ... . ... . .. ... 15 00
16 _Balance due. Add line 12 and line 15. Then subtract line 11 fromthe resultt . . . .. ................ ®f 18 00
Under penallies of perjury, 1 declare thal | have examined this relumn, including accompanying schedules and slatements, and o the best of my knowledge and
Sign belief, il is true, correct, and complete. Declarabon of preparer (other than laxpayer) is based on all informalion of which preparer has any knowledge.
Title Dale @ Telephone
Here e 760-728-4498
Preparer's Date Check if self- ® PTIN
signalure ™ Leonard C Sonnenberg 09/13/2021 | employed p D P00287581
:?::)arer's Firm's name (or yours, SREAlRE
Cepor® |isatempoyees ~ ®SONNENBERG & CO. CPAS 95-3749711
and address ® Telephone
5190 GOVERNOR DR, #201, SAN DIEGO, CA 92122 858-457-5252
May the FTB discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions . . ............... L] Yes |:| No

188 | 3651204 |

Form 199 2020 Side1 [l




FALLBROOK SENIOR CITIZENS SERVICE CLUB

95-2892632

Part il Organlzations with gross recelpts of more than $50,000 and private foundations
regardless of amount of gress receipts — complete Part Il or furnish substitute Infermation.
1 Gross sales or receipts from all business aclivities, See instructions .. .. ..................... .. o 1 102,95 6|O 0
2 Interest ] @ 2 25,23900
Receipts | 3 DWIdends ... o 3 00
from 4 GIOSS TBNLS .. ... . e e ® 4 0
Other B Gross royalties ... ... . ® 5 00
S 6 Gross amount received from sale of assets (See Instruclions) . ............................... ® 6 00
7 Otherincome. Attach schedule . ... ... ... ... .. . .. . o 7 6,164[00
8 Total gross sales or receipts from other sources. Add line 1 through line 7. Enter here and on Side 1, Part |, line 1. .. ....... 8 134,35900
9 Contribulions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts paid. Attach schedule ......................... ® 9 00
10 Disbursementstoorformembers. ... ......... ... ... ... ... ... ... . ..., . ®10 00
11 Compensalion of officers, directors, and trustees. Attach schedule .. ... ................... . ... o 11 25,492
12 Othersalaries andWages ............. .. it ®|12 188, 304J00
T3 INterest . . @®|13 00
g (18 Taxes ... Ner 23,18700
DISBUPSE- | 15 Rents ... ... .. ...t ®(15 19, 68000
ments 16 Depreciation and depletion (See instructions) .. ...... ... ... ... . ®(16 00
17 Olher expenses and disbursements. Attach schedule . ....... ... ... ... .. .. ... .. ... .. ... ... .1 ®|17 286 r 343000
18 Total expenses and disbursements. Add line 9 through line 17. Enler here and on Side 1, Part l,line8., |18 573 ’ 00600
Schedule L Balance Sheet _Beginning of taxable year End of taxable year
Assets (a) {b) (c) {d)
1Cash ..o e 71,0275 — Je 81,554
2 Net accounts receivable .................... E - 38, 680 N =0 |® 41,224
3 Netnotesreceivable ...................... 3 - = [ i e
4 lnventories ... ... T ] 1 ) ® 3,657
5 Federal and slate government obligations ...... i ' ‘ 7_ ) l®
6 Investmentsinotherbonds ................ .. L _7 920r 340', _7 d e 1; 144; 481
7 Investmentsinstock ....................... [ | - i ol @
B Mortgageloans . .......................... .- — @
9 Other investments. Attach schedule ......... .. = I L 3 e
10 a Depreciableassets .................... 733,439 N 683, 789
b Less accumulated depreciation ........... ( 967,965) 165,474[¢ S48, 192) v L REE]
MoLand ... === =T RO
12 Other assets. Attach schedule . .............. B == 3; 290 ) | @ 2,360
13 Totalassets ............................ ‘- il 1,198,517/ 1 1,409,068
Liabilities and net worth i . (= TS e
14 Accountspayable ......................... [ ! i 41,532 il ® 19,2774
15 Contributions, gifts, or grants payable ......... 7 _ ) [ = il i le
16 Bonds and notes payable ................... im T s ‘  |e
17 Morigagespayable ....................... . |®
18 Other liabilities. Atach schedule .. ........... . ks = 3
19 Capital stock or principal fund ... ............ . — |®
20 Paid-in or capital surplus. Attach reconciliation . . . e —— 1e
21 Retained earnings orincome fund ............ = B 1,157,385 = Bl e 1,389,735
22 Total liabllltles and networth .............. = === 1,198,917 | 1,409,069
Schedule M-1  Reconciliation of income per books with income per return
Do not complete this schedule if the amount on Schedule L, line 13, column (d), is less than $50,000
1 Netincomeperbooks ..................... o 277, 945 7 Income recorded on books this year
2 Federalincometax ........................ @ not included in this return. Attach schedule | @
3 Excess of capital losses over capital gains ... .. @ 8 Deductions in this return not charged
4 Income not recorded on books this year. against book income this year.
Attachschedule .......................... @ Attachschedule ................... @
§ Expenses recorded on books this year not 9 Total. Add line 7 and lined ..........
deducted in this retumn. Attach schedule . ... ... @ 10 Net income per return.
6 Total Add line 1 throughline5................ 27,945  subtractline 9 fromline6.... .. ... . 27,945
B side2 Form 199 2020 188 | 3652204 | [ |
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Leonard C. Sonnenberg, CPA

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Fallbrook Senior Citizen’s Service Club

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Fallbrook Senior Citizen’s Service Club
which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2021, and the related statements of
activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements
g 14

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to

fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
organization’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the organization’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Member: The American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and California Society of Certified Public Accountants



Fallbrook Senior Citizen’s Service Club
Independent Auditor’s Report Page 2 of 2

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the

financial position of Fallbrook Senior Citizen’s Service Club as of June 30, 2021, and the changes in
its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles

generally accepted in the United States of America.

September 13, 2021 Sonnenberg & Company, CPAs



Fallbrook Senior Citizen's Service Club
Statement of Financial Position
June 30, 2021

ASSETS:
Cash
Grants Receivable
Promise to Give - County of San Diego
Prepaid Expenses
Inventory - Donated Merchandise
Investments
Property and Equipment, Net

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS:
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses
Accrued Payroll and Related Liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS:
Without Donor Restrictions
With Donor Restrictions

TOTAL NET ASSETS
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

$

48,410
26,924
14,500
2,360
3,657
1,177,625
135,593

1,409,069

1,638
17,636

19,274

1,342,742
47,053

1,389,795

1,409,069

The Accompanying Notes Are an Integral Part of the Financial Statements
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Fallbrook Senior Citizen's Service Club
Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

SUPPORT AND REVENUES:
Government Grants
County of San Diego - Nutrition
Fallbrook Healthcare District
County of San Diego - Improvements
Other
Contributions
Donations and Grants
Memberships
Meals
Thrift Shop Sales
Donated Inventory - Merchandise
Miscellaneous
Interest and Dividends
Realized and Unrealized Investment Gain
Net Assets Released from Use Restrictions

Total Support & Revenues

EXPENSES:
Program Services

Supporting Services:
Management and General
Fundraising

Total Supporting Services

Total Expenses

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
BEGINNING NET ASSETS
Net Effect of Accounting Changes
RESTATED BEGINNING NET ASSETS
ENDING NET ASSETS

The Accompanying Notes Are an Integral Part of the Financial Statements

$

4

Without Donor  With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total
129,956 $ 129,956
175,253 175,253
18,134 18,134
19,853 19,853
66,570 66,570
990 990
59,066 59,066
43,890 43,890
344 344
6,164 6,164
25,239 25,239
207,615 207,615
8,168 (8,168) -
743,108 9,966 753,074
376,743 376,743
103,462 103,462
29,466 29,466
132,928 = 132,928
509,671 - 509,671
233,437 $ 9,966 $ 243,403
1,120,298 37,087 1,157,385
(10,993) - (10,993)
1,109,305 37,087 1,146,392
1,342,742 $ 47,053 § 1,389,795




Fallbrook Senior Citizen's Service Club
Statement of Functional Expenses
For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

Program  Management

Services & General  Fundraising Total
Payroll and Related Expenses
Salaries and Wages $ 161,406 $ 57,674 $§ 24717 $ 243,797
Payroll Taxes 15,071 5,681 2,435 23,186
Total Payroll and Related Expenses 176,477 63,354 27,152 266,983
Operating Expenses
Auto and Travel 9,670 201 9,871
Adpvertising 400 1,050 1,450
Food Costs 97,973 97,973
Insurance 13,073 2,625 15,698
Miscellaneous 666 5,924 6,590
Office Expense 2,357 10,116 12,473
Professional Fees 9,753 10,940 20,693
Rent 8,900 1,300 10,200
Repairs and Maintenance 7,228 4,358 11,586
Kitchen/Dining Supplies 23,531 23,531
Telephone and Utilities 8,201 1,279 9,480
Depreciation 18,514 2,314 2,314 23,143
Total Operating Expenses 200,266 40,107 2,314 242,688
Total Expenses $§ 376,743 $ 103,462 $§ 29466 $ 509,671

The Accompanying Notes Are an Integral Part of the Financial Statements
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Fallbrook Senior Citizen's Service Club
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets to Net Cash provided by (used

for) Operating Activities:
Change in net assets $ 243,403
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash from (used
for) operating activities

Depreciation 23,143
Donated Inventory (344)
Net Realized & Unrealized Gains on Investments (207,615)
Promise to Give - County of San Diego 3,000
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Grants Receivable (5,744)
Prepaid Expenses | 1,036
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses (20,217)
Accrued Payroll and Related Liabilities (2,042)
Net Cash provided by Operating Activities 34,620
INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of Property and Equipment (7,567)
Proceeds from Sales of Investments 10,000
Reinvestment of Interest and Dividends (25,239)
Net Cash Used for Investing Activities (22,806)
Net Change in Cash 11,814
Cash at Beginning of Year 36,596
Cash at End of Year $ 48,410

The Accompanying Notes Are an Integral Part of the Financial Statements
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Fallbrook Senior Citizen’s Service Club
Notes to Financial Statements
Year ended June 30, 2021

Note 1 - Organization:

The Fallbrook Senior Citizen’s Service Club (Senior Center) was incorporated on June 17, 1974
pursuant to the general non-profit corporation laws of the State of California. The specific purpose of
the Senior Center is to provide a place where all senior citizens from Fallbrook, Bonsall, and Rainbow
can find social interaction, recreation, learning opportunities, and nutritious meals in an environment
that is comfortable and welcoming. Services provided by the Senior Center include a lunch program
for both congregate and home delivery.

Approximately 46% of the Senior Center’s support and revenue for the year ended June 30, 2021 is
government funds passed through the County of San Diego and Fallbrook Healthcare District to
support the Senior Center’s senior lunch, home delivered meals, and transportation programs and other
programs.

Note 2 - Significant Accounting Policies:

Basis of Accounting: The Senior Center accounting records and the accompanying financial
statements are prepared on the accrual basis in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America whereby revenue is recognized when earned and expenses are
recognized when incurred.

Net Assets: Net assets, revenues, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of
donor or grantor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets and changes therein are classified and
reported as follows:

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions — Net assets available for use in general operations and
not subject to donor (or certain grantor) restrictions.

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions — Net assets subject to donor (or certain grantor) imposed
restrictions. Some donor-imposed restrictions are temporary in nature, such as those that will
be met by the passage of time or other events specified by the donor. Other donor-imposed
restrictions are perpetual in nature, where the donor stipulates that resources be maintained in

perpetuity.

The Senior Center reports contributions restricted by donors as increase in net assets without donor
restrictions if the restrictions expire (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose
restriction is accomplished) in the reporting period in which the revenue is recognized. All other
donor-restricted contributions are reported as increase in net assets with donor restrictions. When a
restriction expires, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor
restrictions and reported in the statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions. As of
June 30, 2021, the Senior Center had $47,053 of net assets with donor restrictions.



Fallbrook Senior Citizen’s Service Club
Notes to Financial Statements
Year ended June 30, 2021

Note 2 - Significant Accounting Policies (continued):

Newly Adopted Accounting Standards: In August 2018, the FASB issued ASU 2018-13, Fair Value
Measurement, Disclosure Framework — Changes to the Disclosure Requirements for Fair Value
Measurement. This standard removed, modified, and added additional disclosure requirements on fair
value measurements, specifically surrounding: (a) the amount of and reasons for transfers between
Level 1 and Level 2 investments, (b) the policy for timing of these transfers, (c) the valuation process
for Level 3 fair value measurements, and (d) the changes in unrealized gains and losses for the period
including earnings on Level 3 fair value measurements held at the end of the reporting period. The
Senior Center has adopted this ASU for the year ended June 30, 2021. The adoption had no material
effect on the financial statements.

During the year ended June 30, 2020, the Senior Center adopted Accounting Standards Update (ASU)
No. 2018-08 Not-for-Profit Entities: Clarifying the Scope and Accounting Guidance for Contributions
Received and Contributions Made (Topic 605) and ASU No. 2014-09 Revenue from Contracts with
Customers (Topic 606). Analysis of various provisions of these updates resulted in no significant
changes in the way the Senior Center recognizes revenue, and therefore no changes to the previously
issued audited financial statements were required on a retrospective basis.

Income Tax Status: The Senior Center is organized as California nonprofit corporations and has been
recognized by the IRS as exempt from federal income taxes under IRC Section 501(a) as an
organization described in IRC Section 501(c)(3), qualifies for the charitable contribution deduction,
and has been determined not to be a private foundation. The Senior Center is annually required to file a
Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax (Form 990) with the IRS. In addition, it is subject to
income tax on net income that is derived from business activities that are unrelated to the exempt
purposes. The Senior Center has determined that it is not subject to unrelated business income tax and
have not filed an Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return (Form 990-T) with the IRS.

The Senior Center follows the provisions for accounting for uncertain tax positions. The Senior Center
evaluates its tax positions to determine whether the tax positions are more likely than not of being
sustained by the applicable tax authority. Tax positions not deemed to meet the more likely than not
threshold are recorded as an expense in the applicable year. There are no amounts accrued in the
financial statements related to uncertain tax positions for the year ended June 30, 2021.

Recognition of Revenue: Revenue from programs is recognized when earned. Program service fees
and payments under cost-reimbursable contracts received in advance are deferred to the applicable
period in which the related services are performed or expenditures are incurred, respectively.

Contributions are recognized when cash or other assets, an unconditional promise to give is received.
Conditional promises to give, that is, those with a measurable performance or other barrier, and a right
of return, are not recognized until the conditions on which they depend have been substantially met.



Fallbrook Senior Citizen’s Service Club
Notes to Financial Statements
Year ended June 30, 2021

Note 2 - Significant Accounting Policies (continued):

Promises to Give: Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected within one year are
recorded as a revenue at net realizable value. Unconditional promises to give expected to be collected
in future years are initially recorded at fair value using present value techniques incorporating risk-
adjusted discount rates designed to reflect the assumptions market participants would use in pricing the
asset. In subsequent years, amortization of the discounts is included in contribution revenue in the
statement of activities. Allowance for uncollectable promises to give is based on historical experience,
an assessment of economic conditions, and review of subsequent collections. Promises to give are
written off when deemed uncollectable.

Cash and Cash Equivalents: Cash and cash equivalents primarily include cash in banks and highly
liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less. Cash and highly liquid financial
instruments restricted to long-term purposes are excluded from this definition. As of June 30, 2021, the
Senior Center did not have any cash equivalents.

Investments: The Senior Center records investment purchases at cost, or if donated, at fair value on
the date of donation. Thereafter, investments are reported at their fair values in the statement of
financial position. Investment earnings are recorded net of custodial fees and investment advisory fees,
if any.

Fair Value Measurements: The Senior Center measures fair value at the price that would be received
upon sale of an asset, or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date.

Authoritative guidance establishes a hierarchy for ranking the quality and reliability of the information
used to determine fair values, requiring that assets and liabilities carried at fair value be classified and
disclosed in one of the following three categories:

Level 1: Unadjusted quoted market prices for identical assets or liabilities in active markets.

Level 2: Unadjusted quoted market prices for similar assets and liabilities in active markets,
unadjusted quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active, or
inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability.

Level 3: Significant unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

Donated Services and In-Kind Contributions: Donated services are recognized as contributions if
services (a) create or enhance non-financial assets, or (b) require specialized skills, are performed by
people with those skills, and would otherwise be purchased by the Senior Center. During the year
ended June 30, 2021, approximately 7,500 in volunteer service hours were donated to the Senior
Center for program administration, fundraising, thrift shop, and similar. These hours do not qualify to
be recorded in the financial statements. Contributed goods are recorded at fair value at the date of
donation.




Fallbrook Senior Citizen’s Service Club
Notes to Financial Statements
Year ended June 30, 2021

Note 2 - Significant Accounting Policies (continued):

Functional Expenses: The Senior Center allocates its expenses on a functional basis among its various
programs and supporting services. Expenditures which can be identified with a specific program or
support service are allocated directly, according to their natural expenditure classification. Costs that
are common to several functions are allocated among the program and supporting services on the basis
of time records and estimates made by the Senior Center's management.

Estimates: The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported
amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates, and
those differences could be material.

Property and Equipment: Property and equipment purchases greater than $5,000 are recorded at cost
or, if donated, at fair value on the date of donation. Depreciation is computed using the straight line
method over the estimated useful life of each class of depreciable assets. Improvements to leased
facilities are depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful life or the remaining lease term. All
contributions of property and equipment are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless
specifically restricted by the donor. When assets are sold or otherwise disposed of, the cost and related
depreciation are removed from the accounts, and any resulting gain or loss is included in the statement
of activities. Costs of maintenance and repairs that do not improve or extend the useful lives of the
respective assets are expensed.

The Senior Center has certain equipment loaned by the County of San Diego Aging & Independence
Services and may have to be returned if the meals program is terminated. Loaned equipment is not
included in the statement of financial position.

Valuation of Long-Lived Assets: In accordance with the provisions of the accounting pronouncement
on accounting for the impairment or disposal of long-lived assets, the Senior Center reviews long-lived
assets, including property and equipment, for impairment whenever events or changes in business
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of the assets may not be fully recoverable.
Management has determined that no assessment was required for the year ended June 30, 2021.

Inventories — Thrift Shop: The Senior Center operates a thrift shop within its facilities. All sales from
the thrift shop are from donated items. The Senior Center follows traditional non-profit accounting
practices and records only the sale of the merchandise, rather than a contribution at the time the
merchandise is donated. At the end of the year the value of the inventory is estimated based on
turnover and retail value of the merchandise on hand.

Compensated Absences: Unpaid employee leave benefits are recognized as liabilities of the Senior
Center. As of June 30, 2021, the liability for accrued vacation is $4,792.

10



Fallbrook Senior Citizen’s Service Club
Notes to Financial Statements
Year ended June 30, 2021

Note 3 - Promise to Give — County of San Diego:

The Senior Center leases its principal facilities under a forty year lease with the County of San Diego
expiring April 30, 2026. Under the terms of the lease, the Senior Center will pay rent of $1 for use of
the land with the following stipulations: (1) the premises must be used for a community senior citizens
center, and (2) the buildings and improvements are owned by the Senior Center while used, but will
revert to the County of San Diego upon expiration of the lease or discontinuation of the agreed upon
use, whichever comes first. The promise to give is recorded at the estimated remaining value of
$14,500 based on the managements original estimate of the fair rental value of the land at $3,000 per
year. For the year ended June 30, 2021, $3,000 is recorded as rent expense.

Note 4 — Functionalized Expenses:

Expenses related to more than one function are charged to programs and supporting services on the
basis of periodic time and expense studies. Therefore, expenses are allocated on a reasonable basis
that is consistently applied. The expenses that are allocated include salaries and wages, payroll taxes,
utilities, telephone, depreciation, and others which are allocated on the basis of estimates of time and
effort.

Note 5 - Investments:

Money market deposits that are not used for operations are treated as investments due to their nature as
long-term investments. The investments may fluctuate in value, are subject to market risk and are not
insured. Market risk relates to the possibility that invested assets may experience loss due to prevailing
market conditions. The Senior Center has adopted a diversified asset allocation policy to avoid undue
concentration of risk. At June 30, 2021 investments consist of the following:

Cost Fair Value

Fidelity Government Money Market $ 33,144 § 33,144
Mutual Funds 155,934 152,725
Exchange Traded Products 258,331 382,589
Stocks 206,931 331,304
Bonds 254,940 273,541
Other 3,872 4,322

Total $_ 913,152 § 1,177,625
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Fallbrook Senior Citizen’s Service Club
Notes to Financial Statements
Year ended June 30, 2021

Note 6 - Fair Value Measurements:

Fair values of assets measured on a recurring basis at June 30, 2021 are as follows:

Significant
Other Significant
Listed Observable  Unobservable
FMV Inputs Inputs
Fair Value  (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Fidelity Government Money Market (at cost) $ 33,144 $ $ $
Mutual Funds, Stocks, ETPs, Stocks, Bonds 1144481 1,144.481
and Other
Unconditional Promise to Give — County of
San Diego — value of lease 14,500 14,500
Total Assets Measured at Fair Value $ 1,192,125 $ 1,144,481 $ -3 14,500

Fair value of investments in equity securities are determined by reference to quoted market prices and
other relevant information generated by market transactions. Fair rental value of unconditional
promise to give from the County of San Diego (see Note 3), was valued at estimated fair value of the

land in May 1986 and is classified as a Level 3 input because the Senior Center has not undertaken any
effort to determine current fair market value.

Note 7 — Property and Equipment:

The Senior Center’s depreciable property and equipment consist of facilities, office equipment, and
vehicles. Depreciation has been calculated on straight line method over 5 to 40 years estimated useful
lives. Depreciation expense was $23,143 for the current year. As of June 30, 2021, fixed assets
consisted of the following:

Unrestricted Restricted Assets Pro;(i'ttirl and Accuml.llal'ted Net Book
Assets (Note 8) Equipment Depreciation Value
Facilities $ 567,507 $ 44267 $ 611,774 $ (479,201) $§ 132,573
Office Equipment 29,752 16,009 45,761 (45,761) -
Vehicles 15,100 15,100 (12,080) 3,020
Other Equipment 11,150 11,150 (11,150) -
Total $ 623,509 $ 60,276 $ 683,785 § (548,192) § 135,593
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Fallbrook Senior Citizen’s Service Club
Notes to Financial Statements
Year ended June 30, 2021

Note 8 - Net Assets With Donor Restrictions:

The unconditional promise to give, for the value of future free rent, is included as net assets with donor
restrictions. In addition, the County of San Diego has provided the Senior Center with several grants
to purchase office equipment and repairs and improvements throughout the Senior Center. If the
Senior Center ceases to use the equipment, the property shall revert back to the County. As of June 30,
2021, net assets with donor restrictions are restricted for the following purposes:

Unconditional Promise to Give — Facilities (Note 3) $ 14,500
Property and Equipment (Net of Accum. Depreciation, Note 7) 21,986
The Senior Center’s Improvments - County Grant 10,567

TOTAL $ 47,053

Net assets totaling $8,168, were released from donor restrictions due to the satisfaction of purpose
during the year ended June 30, 2021.

Note 9 — Liquidity and Availability:

The Senior Center receives contributions with donor restrictions to be used in accordance with the
associated purpose restrictions. The Senior Center must maintain sufficient resources to meet those
responsibilities to its donors. Thus, financial assets may not be available for general expenditure
within one year. As part of the Senior Center’s liquidity management, it has a policy to structure its
financial assets to be available as its general expenditures, liabilities, and other obligations come due.
The Senior Center invests cash in excess of daily requirements in money market funds, mutual funds,
bonds and equity securities.

The following reflects the Senior Center’s financial assets as of the statements of financial position
date, reduced by the amounts not available for general use due to donor-imposed restrictions within
one year of the statement of financial position date.

Cash $ 48,410
Investments 1,144,481
Grants Receivable 26,924
Total financial assets 1,219,815

Less amounts not available to be used within one year:
Funds subject to donor-imposed restrictions (10,567)

Financial assets available to meet general expenditures within
one year $ 1,209,248
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Fallbrook Senior Citizen’s Service Club
Notes to Financial Statements
Year ended June 30, 2021

Note 10 — Lease Commitment:

In April 2001, the Senior Center signed an agreement with the Fallbrook Community Center for use of
its kitchen and auditorium area for the Senior Center meal program. The Fallbrook Community Center
is operated by the County of San Diego. Rent payments are $600 per month payable to the County of
San Diego. The conditions of this agreement become void if the County of San Diego discontinues its
support of the meal program or if the Fallbrook Community Center is no longer operated by the
County of San Diego. During the year ended June 30, 2021, the Senior Center paid $7,200 in rent
under the terms of this agreement.

Note 11 — Restatement of Prior Periods:

Effective July 1, 2020, the Senior Center changed the capitalization policy for property and equipment
from $500 to $5,000. The new capitalization policy was applied retroactively to all assets acquired in
prior years. The cumulative effect of the change was to decrease net assets by $14,306.

Effective July 1, 2020, the Senior Center recorded estimated value of thrift shop inventory.
Accordingly, the Senior Center restated its financial assets for the year ended June 30, 2020. The effect
of the restatement was to increase net assets at July 1, 2020 by $3,313.

The net effect of both changes is reported in the statement of activities as net effect of accounting
changes.

Note 12 — Subsequent Events:

Management evaluated subsequent events through September 13, 2021, the date on which the financial
statements were available to be issued and determined that no additional disclosures are required.

The spread of COVID-19 in 2020 has caused a substantial impact on the U.S. economy. There is
significant uncertainty around the effects and duration of business interruption related to COVID-19.
The extent of the impact on the Society’s operations, donors, employees, and vendors going forward
will depend on certain developments, which cannot be determined at this time.
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